Ross Valley Fire Department
777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960

AGENDAS & STAFF REPORTS ONLINE: https://rossvalleyfire.org/about/board/board-meetings
Email: lhoude@rossvalleyfire.org

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Wednesday, November 12, 2025
San Anselmo Town Council Chambers, at 525 San Anselmo Ave. San Anselmo,
CA 94960, and via Zoom.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81059513039
Or Telephone: +1 669 900 6833 | Webinar ID: 810 5951 3039
For callers *9 to raise your hand *6 to mute/unmute

Remote Access to Meeting Information: RVFD Board of Directors offers remote access to meetings via
Zoom or through other internet or electronic access. Participation in the meeting via Zoom or other
electronic access is provided as a courtesy to the public where no members of the Fire Board are
attending the meeting via teleconference as defined in Government Code section 54953. When no
members of the Fire Board are attending the meeting via teleconference if a technical error or outage
occurs on the Zoom or electronic feed, the Fire Board may continue the meeting without waiting for Zoom
or electronic access to return. Meetings are held in public at the San Anselmo Town Council Chambers,
at 525 San Anselmo Ave. San Anselmo, CA 94960 unless otherwise noted in a specific agenda.

6:00 pm RVFD Board Meeting
Please note new start time per Resolution 25-15

1. Call to order — 6:00 pm.
2. Chief Report — Verbal update by Fire Chief Mahoney

3. Open time for public expression. The public is welcome to address the Board at this time
on matters, not on the agenda. However, please be advised that pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2, the Board is not permitted to take action on any matter not on the
agenda unless it determines that an emergency exists or that the need to take action arose
following the posting of the agenda.

4. Consent Agenda: Items on the consent agenda may be removed and discussed separately.
Discussion may take place at the end of the agenda. Otherwise, all items may be
approved with one action.

Committed to the protection of life, property, and environment.
SAN ANSELMO °* FAIRFAX ® ROSS ¢ SLEEPY HOLLOW

HEADQUARTERS: 777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960 TEL: (415) 258-4686 FAX: (415) 258-4689 www.rossvalleyfire.org



Ross Valley Fire Department
777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960

a) Receive call report for September and October
Item 4a -Call Report
b) Acknowledge check register issued during September and October

Item 4b — Check Register

c) Receive current budget report for September and October
Item 4c — Budget Report
d) Approve Minutes of the September 10, 2025 Board meeting

Item 4d — Minutes September 10, 2025

e) Adopt Resolution 25-16 Approving a Revised Publicly Available Pay Schedule
for FY 25-26

Item 4e - Staff Report - Revised Publicly Available Pay Schedule
Item 4e - Attachment #1 - Resolution 25-16 Pay Schedule

f) Adopt Resolution 25-17 Re-appointing San Anselmo Town Manager David
Donery as the Executive Officer of the Ross Valley Fire Department

Item 4f - Staff Report -Re-Appoint Executive Officer
Item 4f - Attachment #1 - Resolution 25-17 Reappointing Exec Officer

g) Accept Annual Independent Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 Ending June
30, 2025

Item 4g — Staff Report - Audit Report for Fiscal Year 24-25
Item 4g — Attachment #1 - RVFD Basic Financial Statements FY 24-25
Item 4g - Attachment #2 - Financial SAS 114 Fy 24-25

5. Receive Presentation on 2025 Defensible Space Program update on Wildfire
Preparedness Coordinator Projects — Nicole Marcucci, Wildfire Preparedness Coordinator

Item 5 — Staff Report - Defensible Space Update & WPC Projects

Committed to the protection of life, property, and environment.
SAN ANSELMO °* FAIRFAX ® ROSS ¢ SLEEPY HOLLOW

HEADQUARTERS: 777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960 TEL: (415) 258-4686 FAX: (415) 258-4689 www.rossvalleyfire.org



Ross Valley Fire Department
777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960

6. Receive Presentation Related to Special Districts and the Role of the Marin Local
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) - Dan Mahoney, Fire Chief

Item 6 — Staff Report -LAFCo Report

7. Board requests for future agenda items, questions, and comments to staff, staff
miscellaneous items.

8. Adjourn

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 10, 2025, in person at the San Anselmo
Town Council Chambers, at 525 San Anselmo Ave. San Anselmo, CA 94960, and via zoom.

s/Lauren Houde, Administrative Assistant

This agenda was posted in accordance with #54954.2 and #54954.3 of the Government Code. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Board
regarding any item on this agenda after the distribution of the original packet will be made available for public inspection at the public counter at the Fire Station
located at 777 San Anselmo Ave., San Anselmo. AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AND ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CALLING
(415) 258-4686 AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE. COPIES OF DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE IN ACCESSIBLE FORMATS UPON REQUEST.

Committed to the protection of life, property, and environment.
SAN ANSELMO °* FAIRFAX ® ROSS ¢ SLEEPY HOLLOW

HEADQUARTERS: 777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960 TEL: (415) 258-4686 FAX: (415) 258-4689 www.rossvalleyfire.org



Elite marincounty

RVFD - Breakdown by Major Incident Type

Major Incident Type
1 - Fire
3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
5 - Service Call
6 - Good Intent Call
7 - False Alarm & False Call

RVFD - Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

Incident Type
100 - Fire, other
111 - Building fire
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained
140 - Natural vegetation fire, other
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries
400 - Hazardous condition, other
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak)
444 - Power line down
550 - Public service assistance, other
554 - Assist invalid
571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup
611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke
652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke
700 - False alarm or false call, other
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

RVFD - Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type & Station

Incident Type

RVFD - Report for Board - September 2025

Number of Incidents
5
157

Total: 263

Number of Incidents
1

2
Total: 263

Percent of Total
1.90%
59.70%
7.60%
12.17%
9.13%
9.51%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total
0.38%
0.38%
0.76%
0.38%
57.79%
1.90%
1.52%
0.38%
1.52%
4.18%
9.51%
2.28%
0.38%
6.08%
0.38%
2.28%
0.38%
6.08%
2.66%
0.76%

Total: 100.00%

Number of Incidents

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
550 - Public service assistance, other

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

NN

Total: 7

1

111 - Building fire

118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak)

444 - Power line down

550 - Public service assistance, other

554 - Assist invalid

571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup

611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

1of2

]
& N

N = © =2 NNAN AN

Printed On: 10/02/2025 03:28:57 PM
Item 4a- Call Report Sept. & Oct. 2025



700 - False alarm or false call, other
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

11

1

1
Total: 113

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

400 - Hazardous condition, other

444 - Power line down

550 - Public service assistance, other

554 - Assist invalid

611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke
700 - False alarm or false call, other

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

37

N WO =2 =2 NN N BN -

Total: 62

100 - Fire, other

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

400 - Hazardous condition, other

421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak)

444 - Power line down

550 - Public service assistance, other

554 - Assist invalid

611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

Report Criteria
Agency Name: Is Equal To ROSS VALLEY FD

Basic Incident Date Original (Fd1.3): Is Equal To Last Month

2 of 2

Total: 81
Total: 263

Printed on 10/2/2025
Item 4a - Call Report Sept. & Oct. 2025



Elite marincounty | RVFD - Report for Board- October 2025
RVFD - Breakdown by Major Incident Type

1 0.48%
1 - Fire 4 1.93%
3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 124 59.90%
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 12 5.80%
5 - Service Call 14 6.76%
6 - Good Intent Call 25 12.08%
7 - False Alarm & False Call 27 13.04%

Total: 207 Total: 100.00%

RVFD - Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

1 0.48%
111 - Building fire 2 0.97%
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 2 0.97%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 120 57.97%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4 1.93%
400 - Hazardous condition, other 1 0.48%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2 0.97%
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 6 2.90%
444 - Power line down 3 1.45%
531 - Smoke or odor removal 1 0.48%
550 - Public service assistance, other 8 3.86%
553 - Public service 1 0.48%
554 - Assist invalid 4 1.93%
611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route 19 9.18%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 6 2.90%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 20 9.66%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 4 1.93%
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 3 1.45%

Total: 207 Total: 100.00%

RVFD - Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type & Station

1
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 9
550 - Public service assistance, other 1
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

Total: 13
Station: Station19

111 - Building fire 1
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 54
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 2
444 - Power line down 1
550 - Public service assistance, other 2
553 - Public service 1
554 - Assist invalid 2
611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route 11
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 3
700 - False alarm or false call, other 5
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

1of 2
Printed on 11/02/2025
Item 4a - Call Report Sept. & Oct. 2025



746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 2
Total: 90
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 26

400 - Hazardous condition, other
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak)

1
1
2
550 - Public service assistance, other 2
611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route 6
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1
700 - False alarm or false call, other 6

Total: 45

111 - Building fire 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak)

w
-

444 - Power line down

531 - Smoke or odor removal

550 - Public service assistance, other

554 - Assist invalid

611 - Dispatched and cancelled en route

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

= N O NN DN W =S NN -

746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO
Total: 59
Total: 207

Report Criteria
Agency Name: Is Equal To ROSS VALLEY FD

Basic Incident Date Original (Fd1.3): Is Equal To Last Month

20f 2
Printed on 11/02/2025 |

tem 4a - Call Report Sept. & Oct. 2025



Vendor Number

Ross Valley Fire, CA

Vendor Name

Bank Code: AP-Accounts Payable

01543
Payable #

85838

01326
Payable #

11J6-NQTV-KCK7

133D-3W7C-4DK

14JV-RICM-37XY

1FW3-6L3M-6PLF

1FW3-6L3M-CN7

1JLT-R36W-CXLG

1KLD-YGN3-CWM

1KRV-GQC4-7Q3Y

1LCV-PHMK-PJT7

1YQ3-X1X3-DSW

01487
Payable #

10559643

01272
Payable #

86737965

86737966

86749169

01017

49er Communications, Inc.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.63150.00

Post Date

Account Name

08/22/2025

COMMUNICATIONS EQUI

AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.63131.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.63044.00
01.15.62220.00

Invoice
01.10.61110.00

Invoice
01.10.63150.00

Invoice
01.10.63150.00

Invoice
01.14.63044.00

Invoice
01.10.63150.00

Invoice
01.14.61500.20

Invoice
01.05.62200.00

Brady Industries NorCal
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Diesel Direct West Inc
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.62988.00

Invoice
01.25.62988.00

Invoice
01.25.62988.00

Fairfax Lumber

Post Date

Account Name

08/29/2025 08.29.2025 - JETBOIL CAMP STOVE
EQUIPMENT 08.29.2025 - JETBOIL CAMP STO
09/03/2025 09.03.2025 - BROOM HOLDER MOUNT

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN

09/02/2025

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASE

09/04/2025

MERA OPERATING EXPEN

09/04/2025

COMMUNICATIONS EQUI

09/04/2025

COMMUNICATIONS EQUI

08/22/2025

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASE

08/25/2025

COMMUNICATIONS EQUI

08/19/2025

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

09/04/2025 09.04.2025 - GARDEN HOSE NOZZLE
GENERAL DEPARTMENTS  09.04.2025 - GARDEN HOSE NO
09/09/2025 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name

08/29/2025

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN

Post Date

Account Name

08/22/2025
FUEL

08/22/2025
FUEL

08/28/2025
FUEL

Payment Date Payment Type

09/09/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
08.22.2025 - COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPM

09/09/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description

09.03.2025 - BROOM HOLDER
09.02.2025 - EASELS/IPAD CASES

09.04.2025 - BATTERY BACKUP/SURGE PR

09.04.2025 - STARLINK MINI CABLE

09.04.2025 - STARLINK MINI CABLE

08.22.2025 - PHONE ACCESSORIES

08.25.2025 - PHONE EXTENSION CORD

08.19.2025 - FH20 - OCTAGON VENT

Item Description
08.29.2025 - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

09/09/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
08.22.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 189.3 GAL
08.22.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 1

08.22.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 341.7 GAL
08.22.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 341.

08.28.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 188.4 GAL
08.28.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 188.

09/09/2025 Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

08.22.2025 - COMMUNICATION

Discount Amount

09.02.2025 - EASELS/IPAD CASE
COMMUNITY EDUCATION  09.02.2025 - EASELS/IPAD CASE

09.04.2025 - BATTERY BACKUP/

09.04.2025 - STARLINK MINI CA

09.04.2025 - STARLINK MINI CA

08.22.2025 - PHONE ACCESSORI

08.25.2025 - PHONE EXTENSION

08.19.2025 - FH20 - OCTAGON V

Discount Amount

08.29.2025 - JANITORIAL SUPPLI

Discount Amount

Check Report
By Check Number
Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Payment Amount Number

0.00 5,874.65 24538
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 5,874.65
5,874.65

0.00 1,016.09 24539
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 168.63
168.63

0.00 28.56
28.56

0.00 140.56
50.00
90.56

0.00 215.20
215.20

0.00 113.64
113.64

0.00 39.45
39.45

0.00 175.16
175.16

0.00 18.54
18.54

0.00 85.11
85.11

0.00 31.24
31.24

0.00 1,113.00 24540

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,113.00
1,113.00

0.00 3,824.69 24541
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,030.61
1,030.61
0.00 1,794.82
1,794.82
0.00 999.26
999.26
0.00 23.97 24542

10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM

Page 1 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
301538 Invoice 08/25/2025 08.25.2025 - PROPANE TANK EXCHANGE 0.00 23.97
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENT S  08.25.2025 - PROPANE TANK EX 23.97
01515 Lauren Houde 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 50.00 24543
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008501 Invoice 08/28/2025 08.28.2025 - REIMB - RECORDS FILING CA 0.00 50.00
01.14.63041.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 08.28.2025 - REIMB - RECORDS 50.00
01211 Mark Clementi PhD 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 1,688.00 24544
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12-01-24 Invoice 07/01/2025 12.01.2024 - PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCH EV 0.00 1,688.00
01.05.61129.00 HIRING EXPENSES 12.01.2024 - PRE-EMPLOYMENT 1,688.00
01452 Nicholas Hurn 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 300.00 24545
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008531 Invoice 09/01/2025 09.01.2025 - REIMB - INSTRUCTOR/EXAM 0.00 300.00
01.10.61000.00 TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  09.01.2025 - REIMB - INSTRUCT 300.00
01484 Permanente Medical Group, Inc. 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 180.00 24546
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008502 Invoice 08/12/2025 08.12.2025 - OHSS ACCOUNT #32600045 0.00 180.00
01.05.61127.00 HEALTH AND WELLNESS 08.12.2025 - OHSS ACCOUNT #3 115.00
01.05.61129.00 HIRING EXPENSES 08.12.2025 - OHSS ACCOUNT #3 65.00
01020 PG&E 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 1,479.55 24547
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
758-08212025 Invoice 08/21/2025 758 - UTILITIES - 07.03.25-08.02.25 0.00 1,479.55
01.14.61702.00 GAS AND ELECTRIC 758 - UTILITIES - 07.03.25-08.02 1,479.55
01095 Richards Watson Gershon 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 2,360.00 24548
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
254711 Invoice 08/29/2025 08.29.2025 - GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES - J 0.00 2,360.00
01.05.61107.00 ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 08.29.2025 - GENERAL LEGAL SE 2,360.00
01144 Town of San Anselmo 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 198.52 24549
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2025-26-MISC0O2  Invoice 08/26/2025 08.26.2025 - REIMB - FFPM INTERVIEW R 0.00 198.52
01.05.61129.00 HIRING EXPENSES 08.26.2025 - REIMB - FFPM INT 198.52
01477 Tyler Fiske 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 295.00 24550
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008500 Invoice 08/28/2025 08.28.2025 - REIMB - EMS PALS 0.00 295.00
01.10.61000.00 TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  08.28.2025 - REIMB - EMS PALS 295.00
01011 Tyler Technologies Inc 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 250.00 24551
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
025-526370 Invoice 08/27/2025 08.27.2025 - PROJECT MGMT - E-PAYSTUB 0.00 250.00
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVI ~ 08.27.2025 - PROJECT MGMT - E 250.00
01509 Vestis Group, Inc. (f/k/a ARAMARK UNIFORM & 09/09/2025 Regular 0.00 606.15 24552
10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM Page 2 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

5080673722

5080673723

5080674057

5080677158

5080677164

5080678255

5080680978

5080680979

5080681918

01326
Payable #

1KPQ-LLLL-6MK9

1RQQ-HJ7W-DQ7

1RWR-L1MY-DGY

1WXX-CNMD-DK

01059
Payable #

287301083016X0

01054
Payable #

85904168

85906257

85909689

01016
Payable #

01272

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.61000.00

Invoice
01.14.63044.00

Invoice
01.05.62200.00

Invoice
01.15.62220.00

AT&T Mobility
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.14.61705.00

BoundTree Medical
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Diego Truck Repair Inc

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.61600.00

Diesel Direct West Inc

Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

08/18/2025 08.18.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 56.92
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  08.18.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 56.92
08/18/2025 08.18.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 103.79
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  08.18.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 103.79
08/19/2025 08.19.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  08.19.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34
08/25/2025 08.25.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 56.92
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  08.25.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 56.92
08/25/2025 08.25.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 103.79
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  08.25.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 103.79
08/26/2025 08.26.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  08.26.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34
09/01/2025 09.01.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 56.92
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  09.01.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 56.92
09/01/2025 09.01.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 103.79
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  09.01.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 103.79
09/02/2025 09.02.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN  09.02.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34
09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 387.31 24553

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
09/08/2025 09.08.2025 - USB C CABLES/ELECTROLYTE 0.00 264.14
TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  09.08.2025 - USB C CABLES/ELE 264.14
09/05/2025 09.05.2025 - IPAD CASE 0.00 35.16
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASE ~ 09.05.2025 - IPAD CASE 35.16
09/08/2025 09.08.2025 - AC/FURNACE AIR FILTER 0.00 75.03
GENERAL DEPARTMENT S  09.08.2025 - AC/FURNACE AIR F 75.03
09/05/2025 09.05.2025 - BUSINESS CARD HOLDER 0.00 12.98
COMMUNITY EDUCATION  09.05.2025 - BUSINESS CARD H 12.98
09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 1,159.54 24554

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

09/02/2025 09.02.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.03.25-09.02.2 0.00 1,159.54
TELEPHONE 09.02.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.03.2 1,159.54
09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 2,891.02 24555
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

09/02/2025 09.02.2025 - GENERAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 0.00 1,548.86
PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 09.02.2025 - GENERAL MEDICAL 1,548.86
09/03/2025 09.03.2025 - SUCTION CANISTER HI FLOW 0.00 10.89
PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 09.03.2025 - SUCTION CANISTE 10.89
09/05/2025 09.05.2025 - GENERAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 0.00 1,331.27
PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 09.05.2025 - GENERAL MEDICAL 1,331.27
09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 9,873.47 24556
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
08/18/2025 08.18.2025 - 2010 PIERCE ALLSTEER - AN 0.00 9,873.47
FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE  08.18.2025 - 2010 PIERCE ALLST 9,873.47
09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 2,003.80 24557

10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM

Page 3 of 10
Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
86761428 Invoice 09/04/2025 09.04.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 194.1 GAL 0.00 1,038.33
01.25.62988.00 FUEL 09.04.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 1 1,038.33
86761429 Invoice 09/04/2025 09.04.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 176.9 GAL 0.00 965.47
01.25.62988.00 FUEL 09.04.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 176. 965.47
01017 Fairfax Lumber 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 49.02 24558
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
302046 Invoice 09/07/2025 09.07.2025 - AIR FILTERS 0.00 49.02
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENT S 09.07.2025 - AIR FILTERS 49.02
01262 MacLeod Watts Inc 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 3,450.00 24559
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
081925RVFD Invoice 08/19/2025 08.19.2025 - GASB 75/68 REPORTS FYE JU 0.00 3,450.00
01.05.61103.00 AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SE  08.19.2025 - GASB 75/68 REPO 3,450.00
01193 Marin Automotive 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 335.48 24560
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
40595 Invoice 09/02/2025 09.02.2025 - 2010 FORD EXPLORER - ACT 0.00 335.48
01.25.61600.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE ~ 09.02.2025 - 2010 FORD EXPLO 335.48
01037 Marin Municipal Water District 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 371.53 24561
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
135-09082025 Invoice 09/08/2025 135 - 14-18 PARK RD - 07.04.25-09.03.25 0.00 317.19
01.14.61703.00 WATER 135 - 14-18 PARK RD - 07.04.25- 317.19
263-09082025 Invoice 09/08/2025 263 - 14-18 PARK RD - 07.04.25-09.03.25 0.00 54.34
01.14.61703.00 WATER 263 - 14-18 PARK RD - 07.04.25- 54.34
01097 MidAmerica 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 576.00 24562
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
0316557 Invoice 09/12/2025 09.12.2025 - ER ADMIN FEE 2025 Q2 0.00 576.00
01.00.60231.00 RETIREES' HEALTH INSUR 09.12.2025 - ER ADMIN FEE 20 576.00
01020 PG&E 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 1,546.86 24563
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
006-09052025 Invoice 09/05/2025 006 - TEMP FACILITIES - 07.31.25-08.28.2 0.00 1,546.86
01.14.61702.00 GAS AND ELECTRIC 006 - TEMP FACILITIES - 07.31.2 1,546.86
01397 PNC Equipment Finance, LLC 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 169,117.22 24564
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2330503 Invoice 08/22/2025 08.22.2025 - RENTAL PAYMENT - 10.21.25 0.00 169,117.22
15.00.64010.00 LEASE PAYMENT - PRINCIP  08.22.2025 - RENTAL PAYMENT - 163,832.63
15.00.64110.00 LEASE PAYMENT - INTERE ~ 08.22.2025 - RENTAL PAYMENT - 5,284.59
01098 Verizon Wireless 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 3,235.67 24565
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
6122496710 Invoice 09/01/2025 09.01.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.02.25-09.01.2 0.00 3,235.67
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 09.01.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.02.2 928.18
01.14.63044.00 TECHNOLOGY PURCHASE ~ 09.01.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.02.2 2,307.49
01509 Vestis Group, Inc. (f/k/a ARAMARK UNIFORM & 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 202.05 24566
10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM Page 4 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Discount Amount

Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Payment Amount Number

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
5080684620 Invoice 09/08/2025 09.08.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 56.92
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.08.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 56.92
5080684621 Invoice 09/08/2025 09.08.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 103.79
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 09.08.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 103.79
5080685552 Invoice 09/09/2025 09.09.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.09.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34
01506 Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, INC 09/17/2025 Regular 0.00 470.72 24567
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
5035813293 Invoice 09/09/2025 09.09.2025 - KYOCERA COPIER - 09.25.25- 0.00 470.72
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVI ~ 09.09.2025 - KYOCERA COPIER - 470.72
01058 Able Tire & Brake 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 807.65 24568
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
700195 Invoice 09/18/2025 09.18.2025 - INSPECTION/TIRE SERVICES 0.00 600.00
01.25.62989.00 FLEET PARTS 09.18.2025 - INSPECTION/TIRE S 600.00
700198 Invoice 09/18/2025 09.18.2025 - 2022 FORD EXPLORER TIRE R 0.00 207.65
01.25.62989.00 FLEET PARTS 09.18.2025 - 2022 FORD EXPLO 207.65
01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 21.50 24569
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
19TF-XQ3W-GKP  Invoice 09/22/2025 09.22.2025 - DESKTOP TAPE DISPENSER 0.00 21.50
01.05.62000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 09.22.2025 - DESKTOP TAPE DIS 21.50
01026 AT&T Calnet 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 791.83 24570
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
00002409851 Invoice 09/10/2025 09.10.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.10.25-09.09.2 0.00 791.83
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 09.10.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.10.2 791.83
01433 AT&T Corp 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 711.34 24571
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
7219696018 Invoice 09/11/2025 09.11.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.11.25-09.10.2 0.00 711.34
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 09.11.2025 - WIRELESS - 08.11.2 711.34
01390 Badawi & Associates 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 7,193.25 24572
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1942 Invoice 09/19/2025 09.19.2025 - 2025 AUDIT - PROGRESS BILL 0.00 7,193.25
01.05.61103.00 AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SE  09.19.2025 - 2025 AUDIT - PRO 7,193.25
01511 Burke, Williams & Sorenson LLP 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 346.50 24573
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
349252 Invoice 08/29/2025 08.29.2025 - LABOR NEGOTIATIONS - JUL 0.00 346.50
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVI ~ 08.29.2025 - LABOR NEGOTIATI 346.50
01016 Diego Truck Repair Inc 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 10,561.19 24574
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
71883 Invoice 08/25/2025 08.25.2025 - 2020 PIERCE ENFORCER 0.00 10,561.19
01.25.61600.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE ~ 08.25.2025 - 2020 PIERCE ENFO 10,561.19
01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 1,289.58 24575
10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM Page 5 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

86783010

86783011

01421

Payable #

2025-9-9

01017

Payable #

302310

01028
Payable #

INV946941

INV976100

01037
Payable #

087-09112025

256-09112025

354-09112025

868-09112025

01357

Payable #

INV-KA-438975

01144

Payable #

2025-26MISC04

01509

Payable #

5080688264

5080688265

Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice 09/15/2025 09.15.2025 - GASOLINE UNL 37.0 GAL 0.00 202.10
01.25.62988.00 FUEL 09.15.2025 - GASOLINE UNL 37. 202.10

Invoice 09/15/2025 09.15.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 202.3 GAL 0.00 1,087.48
01.25.62988.00 FUEL 09.15.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 202. 1,087.48

Elite Tree Trimming Services, Inc. 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 2,880.00 24576

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 09/19/2025 09.19.2025 - ROADSIDE CLEARANCE - OAK 0.00 2,880.00
01.15.61904.00 MWPA CORE FUNDS 09.19.2025 - ROADSIDE CLEARA 2,880.00
Fairfax Lumber 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 15.84 24577

Post Date Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Payable Type
Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Invoice 09/13/2025 09.13.2025 - LUMBER 0.00 15.84
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENT S~ 09.13.2025 - LUMBER 15.84

L. N. Curtis and Sons 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 4,511.29 24578
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 07/01/2025 05.12.2025 - PPE HELMET 0.00 934.76
01.10.63160.00 TURNOUTS 05.12.2025 - PPE HELMET 934.76

Invoice 08/05/2025 08.05.2025 - GLOBE PPE 0.00 3,576.53
01.10.63160.00 TURNOUTS 08.05.2025 - GLOBE PPE 3,576.53

Marin Municipal Water District 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 1,453.34 24579

Post Date Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Payable Type
Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Invoice 09/11/2025 087 - 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 07.09.25-0 0.00 933.33
01.14.61703.00 WATER 087 - 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 0 933.33

Invoice 09/11/2025 256 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 07.09.25-09. 0.00 54.34
01.14.61703.00 WATER 256 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 07. 54.34

Invoice 09/11/2025 354 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 07.09.25-09. 0.00 411.33
01.14.61703.00 WATER 354 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 07. 411.33

Invoice 09/11/2025 868 - 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 07.09.25-0 0.00 54.34
01.14.61703.00 WATER 868 - 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 0 54.34

The Knox Company 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 721.00 24580
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 08/25/2025 08.25.2025 - KNOXCONNECT CLOUD FY25 0.00 721.00
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 08.25.2025 - KNOXCONNECT CL 721.00

Town of San Anselmo 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 34,000.00 24581
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 09/17/2025 09.17.2025 - FINANCE/HR SERVICES - Q1 0.00 34,000.00
01.05.61120.00 CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN  09.17.2025 - FINANCE/HR SERVI 34,000.00
Vestis Group, Inc. (f/k/a ARAMARK UNIFORM & 09/24/2025 Regular 0.00 202.05 24582

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 09/15/2025 09.15.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 56.92
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.15.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 56.92
Invoice 09/15/2025 09.15.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 103.79
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.15.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 103.79

10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM

Page 6 of 10
Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
5080689048 Invoice 09/16/2025 09.16.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.16.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 81 45 0.00 280,435.67
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
81 45 0.00 280,435.67
10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM Page 7 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: PY-Payroll Payable
01013 AFLAC Business Services 09/08/2025 Regular 0.00 7,221.64 11671
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008507 Invoice 09/15/2025 AFLAC 0.00 7,221.64
01.00.20271.00 AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION AFLAC 7,221.64
01004 CAPF 09/08/2025 Regular 0.00 472.00 11672
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008510 Invoice 09/15/2025 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 472.00
01.00.20275.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE W DISABILITY INSURANCE 472.00
01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 09/08/2025 Regular 0.00 2,258.16 11673
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008512 Invoice 09/15/2025 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 0.00 2,258.16
01.00.20277.00 DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR ~ NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 2,258.16
01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 09/08/2025 Regular 0.00 3,580.50 11674
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008523 Invoice 09/15/2025 UNION DUES 0.00 3,580.50
01.00.20289.00 UNION DUES WITHHELD UNION DUES 3,580.50
01013 AFLAC Business Services 09/22/2025 Regular 0.00 6,178.36 11682
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008632 Invoice 09/30/2025 AFLAC 0.00 6,178.36
01.00.20271.00 AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION AFLAC 6,178.36
01004 CAPF 09/22/2025 Regular 0.00 472.00 11683
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008635 Invoice 09/30/2025 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 472.00
01.00.20275.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE W  DISABILITY INSURANCE 472.00
01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 09/22/2025 Regular 0.00 2,308.16 11684
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008637 Invoice 09/30/2025 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 0.00 2,308.16
01.00.20277.00 DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR ~ NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 2,308.16
01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 09/22/2025 Regular 0.00 3,580.50 11685
10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM Page 8 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008648 Invoice 09/30/2025 UNION DUES 0.00 3,580.50
01.00.20289.00 UNION DUES WITHHELD UNION DUES 3,580.50

Bank Code PY Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 8 8 0.00 26,071.32
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

8 8 0.00 26,071.32

10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM Page 9 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Fund

98
99

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Name

POOLED PAYROLL
POOLED CASH

Payable Payment
Count Count
89 53

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

89 53

Fund Summary

Period

9/2025
9/2025

Discount
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payment
306,506.99

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

306,506.99

Amount
26,071.32
280,435.67
306,506.99

Date Range: 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

10/8/2025 4:48:42 PM

Page 10 of 10

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Vendor Number

Ross Valley Fire, CA

Vendor Name

Bank Code: AP-Accounts Payable

01326
Payable #

1IN6G-61NH-14Q

01052
Payable #

INV17885844

01494

Payable #

300043741

01193

Payable #

40854

40956

01020
Payable #

758-09222025

01509
Payable #

5080691858

5080691859

5080692775

01058

Payable #

700486

01326

AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.05.62200.00

HRdirect

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.05.61300.00

Lion TotalCare, Inc.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.62213.00

Marin Automotive
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.61600.00

Invoice
01.25.61600.00

PG&E

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.14.61702.00

Vestis Group, Inc. (f/k/a ARAMARK UNIFORM & 10/01/2025

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Able Tire & Brake
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.62989.00

AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC

Check Report
By Check Number
Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

10/01/2025 Regular 0.00 51.23 24583

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
09/18/2025 09.18.2025 - AMERICAN FLAGS 0.00 51.23
GENERAL DEPARTMENTS  09.18.2025 - AMERICAN FLAGS 51.23
10/01/2025 Regular 0.00 107.01 24584
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

07/23/2025 07.23.2025 - POSTER GUARD 1 YR STATE/ 0.00 107.01
PUBLICATIONS AND DUES  07.23.2025 - POSTER GUARD 1Y 107.01
10/01/2025 Regular 0.00 53.77 24585
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

09/11/2025 09.11.2025 - PANT KNEE PAD REPLCMNT 0.00 53.77
PERSONAL PROTECTIVEE ~ 09.11.2025 - PANT KNEE PAD RE 53.77
10/01/2025 Regular 0.00 1,333.53 24586

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

09/19/2025 09.19.2025 - 2019 RAM 2500 MAINTENA 0.00 1,041.39
FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE ~ 09.19.2025 - 2019 RAM 2500 M 1,041.39

09/29/2025 09.29.2025 - 2023 CHEVY TAHOE MAINTE 0.00 292.14
FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE ~ 09.29.2025 - 2023 CHEVY TAHO 292.14

10/01/2025 Regular 0.00 2,774.88 24587
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

09/22/2025 758 - UTILITIES - 08.03.25-09.02.25 0.00 2,774.88

GAS AND ELECTRIC 758 - UTILITIES - 08.03.25-09.02 2,774.88

Post Date

Regular 0.00 202.05 24588

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
09/22/2025 09.22.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 56.92
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.22.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 56.92
09/22/2025 09.22.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 103.79
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.22.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 103.79
09/23/2025 09.23.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.23.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34
10/08/2025 Regular 0.00 1,242.59 24589

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

09/26/2025 09.26.2025 - 2023 CHEVY SILVERADO TIRE 0.00 1,242.59
FLEET PARTS 09.26.2025 - 2023 CHEVY SILVE 1,242.59
10/08/2025 Regular 0.00 24.74 24590

11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM

Page 1 of 9
Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Vendor Number
Payable #
1V9H-9NPN-DLL3 Invoice

01.05.62200.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
86804556 Invoice
01.25.62988.00
86804557 Invoice
01.25.62988.00
86816398 Invoice
01.25.62988.00
86816399 Invoice
01.25.62988.00
01538 Digital Deployment, Inc.
Payable # Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date

Account Name

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Item Description

Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

10/06/2025 10.06.2025 - PHONE CASE 0.00
GENERAL DEPARTMENT S~ 10.06.2025 - PHONE CASE
10/08/2025 Regular
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Name Item Description
09/26/2025 09.26.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 138.5 GAL 0.00
FUEL 09.26.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 1
09/26/2025 09.26.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 268.7 GAL 0.00
FUEL 09.26.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 268.
10/02/2025 10.02.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 86.7 GAL 0.00
FUEL 10.02.2025 - GASOLINE UNL - 8
10/02/2025 10.02.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 171.4 GAL 0.00
FUEL 10.02.2025 - ULSD CLEAR - 171.
10/08/2025 Regular
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Name

Item Description

UNAOP611-0002  Invoice 10/01/2025 10.01.2025 - STREAMLINE FLEX ANNUAL 0.00
01.05.61122.00 WEB PAGE DESIGN AND 10.01.2025 - STREAMLINE FLEX
01.14.63044.00 TECHNOLOGY PURCHASE ~ 10.01.2025 - STREAMLINE FLEX

01017 Fairfax Lumber 10/08/2025 Regular

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description

299585 Invoice 07/10/2025 07.10.2025 - LITHIUM BATTERIES 0.00
01.14.61500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  07.10.2025 - LITHIUM BATTERIE

302806 Invoice 09/25/2025 09.25.2025 - STN 21 - ADHESIVE/POLY FIL 0.00
01.14.61500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  09.25.2025 - STN 21 - ADHESIVE

303176 Invoice 10/05/2025 10.05.2025 - DRAIN ACID 0.00
01.14.61500.21 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  10.05.2025 - DRAIN ACID

01193 Marin Automotive 10/08/2025 Regular

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description

41015 Invoice 10/06/2025 10.06.2025 - 2008 CHEVY TAHOE MAINTE 0.00
01.25.61600.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE  10.06.2025 - 2008 CHEVY TAHO

01299 Onix Networking Corporation 10/08/2025 Regular

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description

SINO46786-REISS  Invoice 07/01/2025 06.24.2025 - GOOGLE WORKSPACE ANNU 0.00
01.05.61121.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/S  06.24.2025 - GOOGLE WORKSPA

01010 Redwood Security Systems Inc 10/08/2025 Regular

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description

4173534 Invoice 10/01/2025 10.01.2025 - STN 19 - FIRE MONITORING/ 0.00
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 10.01.2025 - STN 19 - FIRE MON

01095 Richards Watson Gershon 10/08/2025 Regular

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description

255181 Invoice 09/29/2025 09.29.2025 - GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL - 0.00
01.05.61107.00 ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 09.29.2025 - GENERAL LEGAL C

01041 Transbay Lock, Inc 10/08/2025 Regular

Payment Amount Number

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

24.74

24.74

3,613.80 24591

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
745.62

0.00

745.62

1,481.12
1,481.12

463.98

463.98

923.08

923.08

9,600.00 24592

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
9,600.00
4,800.00
4,800.00

0.00

51.19 24593

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

8.82

30.61

11.76

8.82

30.61

11.76

2,597.00 24594

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
2,597.00
2,597.00

0.00

8,120.00 24595

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
8,120.00
8,120.00

0.00

330.00 24596

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
330.00

0.00

330.00

2,065.00 24597

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
2,065.00
2,065.00

0.00

706.63 24598

11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM

Page 2 of 9
Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

94658

01509

Payable #

5080695498

5080695499

5080696431

5080699129

5080699130

01326

Payable #

1QPR-L9XQ-D37D

01148

Payable #

2025-05

01077

Payable #

INV0008688

INV0008689

01272

Payable #

86834258

86834259

01528

Payable #

INV0008690

01105

Payable #

INVPRA11259594

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.05.62200.00

Vestis Group, Inc. (f/k/a ARAMARK UNIFORM & 10/08/2025

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Invoice
01.14.62206.00

Post Date

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount

09/23/2025 09.23.2025 - MASTER 5 PADLOCKS 0.00
GENERAL DEPARTMENT S  09.23.2025 - MASTER 5 PADLOC
Regular

Post Date

09/29/2025

09/29/2025

09/30/2025

10/06/2025

10/06/2025

AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.63131.00

Brian Costello
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.05.61121.00

Dean Barsocchini
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.61000.00

Invoice
01.10.61000.00

Diesel Direct West Inc
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.62988.00

Invoice
01.25.62988.00

Grant Ferguson
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.61000.00

Lexipol LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.05.61105.00

Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Name Item Description

09.29.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.29.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE

09.29.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.29.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE

09.30.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 09.30.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE

10.06.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 10.06.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE

10.06.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00
JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 10.06.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE

10/15/2025 Regular

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Name Item Description
10/08/2025 10.08.2025 - CAMPING STOVE 0.00
EQUIPMENT 10.08.2025 - CAMPING STOVE
10/15/2025 Regular
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Name Item Description

10/13/2025 10.13.2025 - ONGOING MAINTENANCE 0.00
COMPUTER SOFTWARE/S ~ 10.13.2025 - ONGOING MAINTE
10/15/2025 Regular
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

09/25/2025

10/13/2025

Post Date

Account Name Item Description

09.25.2025 - REIMB - EMS ACLS 0.00
TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  09.25.2025 - REIMB - EMS ACLS
10.13.2025 - REIMB - MASTERING THE FIR 0.00
TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  10.13.2025 - REIMB - MASTERIN
10/15/2025 Regular

Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Name Item Description

10/10/2025 10.10.2025 - GASOLINE UNL 85.0 GAL 0.00
FUEL 10.10.2025 - GASOLINE UNL 85.
10/10/2025 10.10.2025 - ULSD CLEAR 155.8 GAL 0.00
FUEL 10.10.2025 - ULSD CLEAR 155.8

10/15/2025 Regular
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Name Item Description
10/13/2025 10.13.2025 - REIMB - FIRE SHOWS WEST F 0.00
TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  10.13.2025 - REIMB - FIRE SHO
10/15/2025 Regular

Post Date

10/01/2025

Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Name Item Description
10.01.2025 - ANNUAL FIRE POLICY MANU

OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 10.01.2025 - ANNUAL FIRE POLI

0.00

Discount Amount

Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

706.63
706.63

0.00 362.76 24599
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

56.92
56.92

103.79

103.79
41.34

41.34
56.92

56.92

103.79
103.79

0.00 168.76 24600
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

168.76
168.76

0.00 660.00 24601
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

660.00
660.00

0.00 1,275.00 24602
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

280.00
280.00

995.00
995.00

0.00 1,288.90 24603
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

460.04
460.04

828.86
828.86

0.00 1,278.60 24604
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

1,278.60
1,278.60

0.00 9,014.85 24605
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

9,014.85
9,014.85

11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM

Page 3 of 9

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
01020 PG&E 10/15/2025 Regular 0.00 1,683.98 24606
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
006-10062025 Invoice 10/06/2025 006 - TEMP FACILITIES - 08.29.25-09.29.2 0.00 1,683.98
01.14.61702.00 GAS AND ELECTRIC 006 - TEMP FACILITIES - 08.29.2 1,683.98
01426 Quest UCCS 10/15/2025 Regular 0.00 349.05 24607
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
140599 Invoice 10/09/2025 10.09.2025 - QRTLY CHG POST WARRANT 0.00 349.05
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 10.09.2025 - QRTLY CHG POST 349.05
01509 Vestis Group, Inc. (f/k/a ARAMARK UNIFORM & 10/15/2025 Regular 0.00 41.34 24608
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
5080700059 Invoice 10/07/2025 10.07.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 10.07.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34
01506 Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, INC 10/15/2025 Regular 0.00 360.52 24609
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
5036189655 Invoice 10/10/2025 10.10.2025 - KYOCERA COPIER - 10.25.25- 0.00 360.52
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 10.10.2025 - KYOCERA COPIER - 360.52
01486 Zachary Stolz 10/15/2025 Regular 0.00 725.00 24610
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008691 Invoice 10/13/2025 10.13.2025 - REIMB - FIRE SHOWS WEST 0.00 725.00
01.10.61000.00 TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  10.13.2025 - REIMB - FIRE SHO 725.00
01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 73.77 24611
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1CGS-TPDM-NJ9  Invoice 10/17/2025 10.17.2025 - JB WELD EPOXY 0.00 47.57
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENT S~ 10.17.2025 - JB WELD EPOXY 47.57
1R6G-YQCT-C7MT Invoice 10/16/2025 10.16.2025 - VEHICLE PHONE MOUNT 0.00 26.20
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENTS  10.16.2025 - VEHICLE PHONE M 26.20
01329 Andrew Juric 10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 38.24 24612
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008764 Invoice 10/20/2025 10.20.2025 - REIMB - FH20 STICKERS 0.00 38.24
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENTS  10.20.2025 - REIMB - FH20 STIC 38.24
01026 AT&T Calnet 10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 791.48 24613
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
000024191364 Invoice 10/10/2025 575 - WIRELESS - 09.10.25-10.09.25 0.00 791.48
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 575 - WIRELESS - 09.10.25-10.0 791.48
01433 AT&T Corp 10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 842.64 24614
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
6723439013 Invoice 10/11/2025 10.11.2025 - WIRELESS - 09.11.25-10.10.2 0.00 842.64
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 10.11.2025 - WIRELESS - 09.11.2 842.64
01059 AT&T Mobility 10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 1,159.73 24615
11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM Page 4 of 9

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

287301083016X1

01054
Payable #

85939554

85943261

85952468

85955731

85957494

85959092

01523
Payable #

25-013

25-015

01305
Payable #

55E1849035

01193
Payable #

01544
Payable #

2980

01234

Payable #

965701

01440

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.14.61705.00

BoundTree Medical
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Invoice
01.10.62204.00

Invoice
01.10.62204.00

JLD Investigations
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.05.61129.00

Invoice
01.05.61129.00

Kyocera Document Solution Northern Californic 10/27/2025

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.05.61105.00

Marin Automotive
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.61600.00

Invoice
01.25.61600.00

Miguel Murillo
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.61600.00

Napa Auto Parts
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
01.25.62988.00

The Tree Man, LLC

Post Date

Account Name

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Item Description

Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

10/02/2025 10.02.2025 - WIRELESS - 09.03.25-10.02.2 0.00 1,159.73
TELEPHONE 10.02.2025 - WIRELESS - 09.03.2 1,159.73
10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 2,326.38 24616
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name

09/30/2025

10/02/2025

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S

10/09/2025

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S

10/13/2025

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S

10/14/2025

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S

10/15/2025

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S

Post Date

Account Name

10/17/2025

HIRING EXPENSES

10/17/2025

HIRING EXPENSES

Post Date

Account Name

Item Description

09.30.2025 - STN 21 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES
PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S

09.30.2025 - STN 21 -
10.02.2025 - FIRST AID KIT

10.09.2025 - STN 21 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES
10.09.2025 - STN 21 -

10.13.2025 - STN 21 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES
10.13.2025 - STN 21 -

10.14.2025 - STN 21 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES
10.14.2025 - STN 21 -

10.15.2025 - STN 21 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES
10.15.2025 - STN 21 -

10/27/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
10.17.2025 - BGI FFPM - ELLSWORTH

10.17.2025 - BGI FFPM - KIXMILLER

Regular
Payable Description
Item Description

10.02.2025 - FIRST AID KIT

10.17.2025 - BGI FFPM - ELLSW

10.17.2025 - BGI FFPM - KIXMIL

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,527.44

MEDICAL 1,527.44
0.00 41.28

41.28
0.00 176.95

MEDICAL 176.95
0.00 255.20

MEDICAL 255.20
0.00 176.95

MEDICAL 176.95
0.00 148.56

MEDICAL 148.56

0.00 2,685.00 24617

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,155.00
1,155.00
0.00 1,530.00
1,530.00
0.00 42.42 24618

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

10/15/2025 10.15.2025 - KYOCERA COPIER - 07.15.25- 0.00 42.42
OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 10.15.2025 - KYOCERA COPIER - 42.42
10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 651.40 24619
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name

10/10/2025

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE

10/17/2025

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE

Post Date

Account Name

10/20/2025

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE

Post Date

Account Name

10/18/2025
FUEL

Item Description
10.10.2025 - 2023 CHEVY SILVERADO - M

10.17.2025 - 2019 RAM 2500 - MAINTEN

10/27/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
10.20.2025 - PIERCE FIRE 20 - 2AXL ALGN

10/27/2025 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
10.18.2025 - DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

10.18.2025 - DIESEL EXHAUST FL

10/27/2025 Regular

10.10.2025 - 2023 CHEVY SILVE

10.17.2025 - 2019 RAM 2500 -

10.20.2025 - PIERCE FIRE 20 - 2

Distribution Amount
0.00 292.63
292.63

0.00 358.77
358.77

0.00 650.00 24620
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 650.00
650.00

0.00 298.09 24621
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 298.09
298.09

0.00 2,400.00 24622

11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM

Page 5 of 9
Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Discount Amount

Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

Payment Amount Number

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
092325-27 Invoice 10/14/2025 10.14.2025 - STN 21 - TREE/IVY REMOVAL 0.00 2,400.00
01.14.61500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  10.14.2025 - STN 21 - TREE/IVY 2,400.00
01477 Tyler Fiske 10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 250.00 24623
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008763 Invoice 10/14/2025 10.14.2025 - REIMB - PARAMEDIC RECERT 0.00 250.00
01.10.61000.00 TRAINING AND EDUCATIO  10.14.2025 - REIMB - PARAMEDI 250.00
01509 Vestis Group, Inc. (f/k/a ARAMARK UNIFORM & 10/27/2025 Regular 0.00 202.05 24624
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
5080702780 Invoice 10/13/2025 10.13.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 56.92
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 10.13.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 56.92
5080702781 Invoice 10/13/2025 10.13.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 103.79
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 10.13.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 103.79
5080703716 Invoice 10/14/2025 10.14.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICES 0.00 41.34
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 10.14.2025 - LAUNDRY SERVICE 41.34

Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 66 42 0.00 62,493.38
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
66 42 0.00 62,493.38

11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM Page 6 of 9

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: PY-Payroll Payable
01013 AFLAC Business Services 10/07/2025 Regular 0.00 6,699.96 11686
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008662 Invoice 10/15/2025 AFLAC 0.00 6,699.96
01.00.20271.00 AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION AFLAC 6,699.96
01004 CAPF 10/07/2025 Regular 0.00 811.25 11687
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008665 Invoice 10/15/2025 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 811.25
01.00.20275.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE W DISABILITY INSURANCE 811.25
01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 10/07/2025 Regular 0.00 2,308.16 11688
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008667 Invoice 10/15/2025 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 0.00 2,308.16
01.00.20277.00 DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR ~ NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 2,308.16
01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 10/07/2025 Regular 0.00 3,580.50 11689
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008678 Invoice 10/15/2025 UNION DUES 0.00 3,580.50
01.00.20289.00 UNION DUES WITHHELD UNION DUES 3,580.50
01013 AFLAC Business Services 10/21/2025 Regular 0.00 7,615.08 11690
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008738 Invoice 10/31/2025 AFLAC 0.00 7,615.08
01.00.20271.00 AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION AFLAC 7,615.08
01004 CAPF 10/21/2025 Regular 0.00 516.25 11691
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008741 Invoice 10/31/2025 DISABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 516.25
01.00.20275.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE W  DISABILITY INSURANCE 516.25
01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 10/21/2025 Regular 0.00 4,467.01 11692
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008743 Invoice 10/31/2025 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 0.00 4,467.01
01.00.20277.00 DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR ~ NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 4,467.01
01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 10/21/2025 Regular 0.00 3,580.50 11693
11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM Page 7 of 9

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0008754 Invoice 10/31/2025 UNION DUES 0.00 3,580.50
01.00.20289.00 UNION DUES WITHHELD UNION DUES 3,580.50

Bank Code PY Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 8 8 0.00 29,578.71
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

8 8 0.00 29,578.71

11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM Page 8 of 9

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Check Report

Fund

98
99

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Name

POOLED PAYROLL
POOLED CASH

Payable Payment
Count Count
74 50

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

74 50

Fund Summary

Period

10/2025
10/2025

Discount
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payment
92,072.09

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

92,072.09

Amount
29,578.71
62,493.38
92,072.09

Date Range: 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

11/6/2025 8:31:32 AM

Page 9 of 9

Iltem 4b - Check Register Sept. & Oct. 2025



Ross Valley Fire, CA

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue
01.00.47501.00 FAIRFAX 2,916,686.77 2,916,686.77 242,738.10 728,640.87 -2,188,045.90 75.02 %
01.00.47502.00 ROSS 2,491,975.41 2,491,975.41 417,567.88 627,539.26 -1,864,436.15 74.82%
01.00.47503.00 SAN ANSELMO 5,073,598.11 5,073,598.11 422,244.68 1,267,476.03 -3,806,122.08 75.02 %
01.00.47504.00 SLEEPY HOLLOW 1,602,298.60 1,602,298.60 0.00 400,283.10 -1,202,015.50 75.02 %
01.00.47507.00 PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREE HEALTH 82,400.00 82,400.00 5,720.00 20,600.25 -61,799.75 75.00 %
01.00.47510.00 PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREMENT 1,713,109.24 1,713,109.24 118,918.33 428,277.24 -1,284,832.00 75.00 %
01.00.49501.00 COUNTY OF MARIN 279,779.00 279,779.00 0.00 0.00 -279,779.00  100.00 %
01.00.49504.00 RVPA REIMBURSEMENT MEDIC PR 294,127.00 294,127.00 0.00 0.00 -294,127.00 100.00 %
01.00.49506.00 RVPA RENTAL 0.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 0.00 %
01.00.49507.00 LAIF INTEREST 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 -17,500.00 100.00 %
01.00.49509.00 RVPA AGENCY REIMBURSEMENT 47,290.00 47,290.00 0.00 0.00 -47,290.00 100.00 %
01.00.49510.00 PLAN CHECKING FEES 330,000.00 330,000.00 58,629.87 93,874.92 -236,125.08 71.55%
01.00.49512.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 10,000.00 599.70 750.71 -9,249.29 92.49 %
01.00.49513.00 WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 12,107.03 33,731.42 33,731.42 0.00 %
01.00.49517.00 DISASTER COORDINATOR REIMB. 93,044.76 93,044.76 0.00 0.00 -93,044.76  100.00 %
01.00.49523.00 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 387,924.78 387,924.78 34,157.21 95,350.82 -292,573.96 75.42 %
01.00.49524.00 TECHNOLOGY FEES 27,519.54 27,519.54 4,413.00 8,138.67 -19,380.87 70.43 %
01.00.49526.19 STATION MAINT REVENUE #19 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %
01.00.49526.20 STATION MAINT REVENUE #20 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %
01.00.49526.21 STATION MAINT REVENUE #21 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,607.81 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %
Revenue Total:  15,412,253.21  15,412,253.21 1,331,743.61 3,704,703.29 -11,707,549.92  75.96%
Expense

01.00.60000.00 REGULAR SALARIES 5,753,394.63 5,753,394.63 450,120.06 1,304,315.11 4,449,079.52 7733 %
01.00.60010.00 TEMPORARY HIRE 17,389.00 17,389.00 0.00 0.00 17,389.00 100.00 %
01.00.60020.00 MINIMUM STAFFING 873,279.00 873,279.00 114,909.31 275,965.00 597,314.00 68.40 %
01.00.60021.00 HOURLY OVERTIME 111,770.00 111,770.00 19,447.16 27,000.44 84,769.56 75.84 %
01.00.60024.00 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL OT 25,319.00 25,319.00 850.76 1,637.06 23,681.94  93.53%
01.00.60025.00 OT OES RESPONSE 0.00 0.00 55,027.38 89,327.31 -89,327.31 0.00 %
01.00.60026.00 OT TRAINING 84,605.00 84,605.00 3,008.11 20,056.12 64,548.88 76.29 %
01.00.60027.00 HOLIDAY 271,606.12 271,606.12 21,085.30 63,130.47 208,475.65 76.76 %
01.00.60028.00 PARAMEDIC TRAINING OVERTIME 33,943.00 33,943.00 7,133.05 7,607.46 26,335.54 77.59 %
01.00.60029.00 FLSA O/T 121,534.07 121,534.07 9,192.21 22,972.23 98,561.84  81.10%
01.00.60035.00 ACCRUED LEAVE PAYOUT 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %
01.00.60039.00 EXECUTIVE OFFICER 3,600.00 3,600.00 300.00 900.00 2,700.00  75.00 %
01.00.60040.00 BOARD MEMBER STIPEND 8,000.00 8,000.00 800.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 75.00 %
01.00.60100.00 RETIREMENT 2,965,905.25 2,965,905.25 94,727.56 1,988,871.88 977,033.37 32.94%
01.00.60200.00 CAFETERIA HEALTH PLAN 1,195,000.00 1,195,000.00 91,770.86 287,926.02 907,073.98 7591 %
01.00.60210.00 RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS MATCH 69,804.92 69,804.92 5,018.64 14,941.86 54,863.06 78.59 %
01.00.60215.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSUR 630,845.15 630,845.15 0.00 215,105.00 415,740.15 65.90 %
01.00.60220.00 PAYROLL TAXES 110,302.58 110,302.58 10,103.62 28,417.59 81,884.99 74.24 %
01.00.60221.00 HOUSING ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 -235.98 -707.94 707.94 0.00 %
01.00.60223.00 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 28,080.00 28,080.00 2,101.76 6,216.17 21,863.83 77.86 %
01.00.60225.00 EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT 162,601.74 162,601.74 12,341.95 36,943.86 125,657.88 77.28%
01.00.60231.00 RETIREES' HEALTH INSURANCE 605,337.00 605,337.00 5,000.00 82,854.70 522,482.30 86.31%
01.00.61103.00 AUDIT & BOOKKEEPING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.78 -29.78 0.00 %
01.00.61110.00 MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,612.00 -76,612.00 0.00 %
01.00.61115.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE 79,469.00 79,469.00 0.00 79,469.00 0.00 0.00 %
01.00.62999.00 CONTINGENCY 46,184.00 46,184.00 0.00 19,478.74 26,705.26 57.82%
01.00.67099.00 TRANSFERS OUT 387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 387,924.78 100.00 %
01.05.61103.00 AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SERVICES 34,558.58 34,558.58 8,828.16 14,036.91 20,521.67 59.38%
10/8/2025 4:47:14 PM Page 1 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 93,334.00 93,334.00 470.72 28,913.64 64,420.36 69.02 %
01.05.61107.00 ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 18,540.00 18,540.00 2,065.00 4,425.00 14,115.00 76.13%
01.05.61112.00 PERS ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 2,900.00 2,900.00 88.74 471.25 2,428.75 83.75%
01.05.61120.00 CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN ANSELM 136,000.00 136,000.00 34,000.00 68,000.00 68,000.00  50.00 %
01.05.61121.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 47,761.00 47,761.00 0.00 14,005.02 33,755.98 70.68 %
01.05.61122.00 WEB PAGE DESIGN AND MAINTENA 13,229.00 13,229.00 0.00 750.00 12,479.00 9433 %
01.05.61127.00 HEALTH AND WELLNESS 58,991.00 58,991.00 0.00 115.00 58,876.00 99.81 %
01.05.61129.00 HIRING EXPENSES 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 4,789.87 15,210.13 76.05 %
01.05.61300.00 PUBLICATIONS AND DUES 10,467.23 10,467.23 0.00 7,690.01 2,777.22 26.53 %
01.05.62000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,253.00 5,253.00 21.50 212.00 5,041.00 95.96 %
01.05.62003.00 POSTAGE 1,148.45 1,148.45 0.00 124.22 1,024.23 89.18 %
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 14,349.69 14,349.69 928.99 6,642.30 7,707.39 53.71%
01.10.60065.02 EXPLORER POST 9,835.00 9,835.00 0.00 2,392.43 7,442.57 75.67 %
01.10.61000.00 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 49,707.80 49,707.80 3,604.14 17,252.24 32,455.56 65.29 %
01.10.61100.00 DISPATCH 402,321.00 402,321.00 0.00 0.00 402,321.00 100.00 %
01.10.61101.00 RADIO REPAIR 5,463.64 5,463.64 0.00 0.00 5,463.64 100.00 %
01.10.61102.00 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL 1,030.00 1,030.00 0.00 0.00 1,030.00 100.00 %
01.10.61108.00 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL CONTRACT 13,998.00 13,998.00 0.00 0.00 13,998.00 100.00 %
01.10.61110.00 MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 110,559.17 110,559.17 215.20 215.20 110,343.97 99.81 %
01.10.61410.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 13,004.00 13,004.00 0.00 68.46 12,935.54 99.47 %
01.10.62203.00 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPLIES 4,750.00 4,750.00 0.00 2,571.24 2,178.76 4587 %
01.10.62204.00 PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SUPPLIES 42,436.00 42,436.00 2,891.02 8,835.86 33,600.14  79.18%
01.10.62210.00 BREATHING APPARATUS 7,539.82 7,539.82 0.00 0.00 7,539.82  100.00 %
01.10.62211.00 BREATHING APPARATUS-CONTRACT 7,991.11 7,991.11 0.00 0.00 7,991.11 100.00 %
01.10.62213.00 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMEN 41,764.44 41,764.44 53.77 53.77 41,710.67 99.87 %
01.10.63131.00 EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 1,353.24 28,646.76  95.49 %
01.10.63140.00 HYDRANTS 42,519.27 42,519.27 0.00 0.00 42,519.27 100.00 %
01.10.63150.00 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 23,635.00 23,635.00 153.09 6,757.60 16,877.40 7141 %
01.10.63160.00 TURNOUTS 51,869.77 51,869.77 0.00 4,511.29 47,358.48 91.30 %
01.14.61500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND LAN 18,500.00 18,500.00 30.61 2,618.83 15,881.17 85.84 %
01.14.61500.19 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 84.09 14,915.91 99.44 %
01.14.61500.20 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 1,686.34 13,313.66 88.76 %
01.14.61500.21 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 5,627.34 9,372.66 62.48 %
01.14.61702.00 GAS AND ELECTRIC 55,000.00 55,000.00 4,321.74 7,334.32 47,665.68  86.66 %
01.14.61703.00 WATER 9,500.00 9,500.00 1,824.87 1,824.87 7,675.13 80.79 %
01.14.61704.00 SEWER 5,483.00 5,483.00 0.00 0.00 5,483.00 100.00 %
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 72,263.00 72,263.00 3,694.68 7,621.84 64,641.16  89.45%
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLI 10,927.00 10,927.00 935.02 3,462.37 7,464.63 68.31%
01.14.62501.00 FURNISHINGS 8,487.00 8,487.00 0.00 105.93 8,381.07 98.75%
01.14.63040.00 APPLIANCES 5,305.00 5,305.00 0.00 5,003.79 301.21 5.68 %
01.14.63041.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,609.00 10,609.00 0.00 50.00 10,559.00 99.53 %
01.14.63042.00 EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 -17,464.70 26,464.70 294.05 %
01.14.63044.00 TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 27,520.00 27,520.00 2,392.65 7,471.12 20,048.88 72.85%
01.15.61131.00 FIRE PREVENTION 4,880.00 4,880.00 0.00 0.00 4,880.00 100.00 %
01.15.61904.00 MWPA CORE FUNDS 0.00 0.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 -2,880.00 0.00 %
01.15.62220.00 COMMUNITY EDUCATION & PREP. 9,904.00 9,904.00 103.54 1,409.06 8,494.94 85.77 %
01.25.61600.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 100,000.00 100,000.00 1,669.01 25,203.15 74,796.85 74.80 %
01.25.62988.00 FUEL 51,000.00 51,000.00 5,520.12 14,323.21 36,676.79 71.92%
01.25.62989.00 FLEET PARTS 18,025.00 18,025.00 2,050.24 5,219.69 12,805.31 71.04 %
Expense Total:  15,412,253.21  15,412,253.21 981,444.56 4,919,717.66  10,492,535.55  68.08%
Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 350,299.05 -1,215,014.37 -1,215,014.37 0.00%

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue
15.00.51999.00 TRANSFERS IN 387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 -387,924.78  100.00 %
Revenue Total: 387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 -387,924.78 100.00%
Expense

15.00.63154.00 VEHICLE PURCHASE 68,145.00 68,145.00 0.00 0.00 68,145.00 100.00 %
10/8/2025 4:47:14 PM Page 2 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report

15.00.64010.00 LEASE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL
15.00.64110.00 LEASE PAYMENT - INTEREST

Expense Total:
Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
163,832.63 163,832.63 0.00 163,832.63 0.00 0.00 %
5,284.59 5,284.59 0.00 5,284.59 0.00 0.00 %
237,262.22 237,262.22 0.00 169,117.22 68,145.00 28.72%
150,662.56 150,662.56 0.00 -169,117.22 -319,779.78  212.25%
150,662.56 150,662.56 350,299.05 -1,384,131.59 -1,534,794.15 1,018.70%

10/8/2025 4:47:14 PM

Page 3 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report

Account Type

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND
Revenue
Expense
Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND
Revenue
Expense
Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Report Surplus (Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

15,412,253.21

Current
Total Budget

15,412,253.21

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025

Period
Activity

1,331,743.61

Group Summary

Variance
Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

3,704,703.29  -11,707,549.92 75.96%

15,412,253.21  15,412,253.21 981,444.56 4,919,717.66  10,492,535.55  68.08%
0.00 0.00 350,299.05  -1,215,014.37  -1,215,014.37 0.00%
387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 -387,924.78  100.00%
237,262.22 237,262.22 0.00 169,117.22 68,145.00  28.72%
150,662.56 150,662.56 0.00 -169,117.22 -319,779.78  212.25%
150,662.56 150,662.56 350,299.05  -1,384,131.59  -1,534,794.15 1,018.70%

10/8/2025 4:47:14 PM

Page 4 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025

Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable)
01 - GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 350,299.05  -1,215,014.37  -1,215,014.37
15 - VEHICLE FUND 150,662.56 150,662.56 0.00 -169,117.22 -319,779.78
Report Surplus (Deficit): 150,662.56 150,662.56 350,299.05 -1,384,131.59 -1,534,794.15
10/8/2025 4:47:14 PM Page 5 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Ross Valley Fire, CA

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 10/31/2025

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue
01.00.47501.00 FAIRFAX 2,916,686.77 2,916,686.77 242,738.10 971,378.97 -1,945,307.80 66.70 %
01.00.47502.00 ROSS 2,491,975.41 2,491,975.41 208,783.93 836,323.19 -1,655,652.22 66.44 %
01.00.47503.00 SAN ANSELMO 5,073,598.11 5,073,598.11 422,244.68 1,689,720.71 -3,383,877.40 66.70 %
01.00.47504.00 SLEEPY HOLLOW 1,602,298.60 1,602,298.60 133,349.59 533,632.69 -1,068,665.91 66.70 %
01.00.47507.00 PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREE HEALTH 82,400.00 82,400.00 13,204.42 33,804.67 -48,595.33 58.97 %
01.00.47510.00 PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREMENT 1,713,109.24 1,713,109.24 142,759.08 571,036.32 -1,142,072.92 66.67 %
01.00.49501.00 COUNTY OF MARIN 279,779.00 279,779.00 287,824.00 287,824.00 8,045.00 102.88%
01.00.49504.00 RVPA REIMBURSEMENT MEDIC PR 294,127.00 294,127.00 0.00 0.00 -294,127.00 100.00 %
01.00.49506.00 RVPA RENTAL 0.00 0.00 73,531.76 73,571.76 73,571.76 0.00 %
01.00.49507.00 LAIF INTEREST 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 -17,500.00 100.00 %
01.00.49509.00 RVPA AGENCY REIMBURSEMENT 47,290.00 47,290.00 47,290.00 47,290.00 0.00 0.00 %
01.00.49510.00 PLAN CHECKING FEES 330,000.00 330,000.00 19,670.93 113,545.85 -216,454.15 65.59 %
01.00.49512.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 10,000.00 44,950.16 45,700.87 35,700.87 457.01%
01.00.49513.00 WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 8,873.83 42,605.25 42,605.25 0.00 %
01.00.49517.00 DISASTER COORDINATOR REIMB. 93,044.76 93,044.76 0.00 0.00 -93,044.76  100.00 %
01.00.49518.00 WILDFIRE PREPAREDNESS COORDI 0.00 0.00 1,485.61 1,485.61 1,485.61 0.00 %
01.00.49523.00 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 387,924.78 387,924.78 25,789.69 121,140.51 -266,784.27 68.77 %
01.00.49524.00 TECHNOLOGY FEES 27,519.54 27,519.54 1,676.45 9,815.12 -17,704.42 64.33 %
01.00.49526.19 STATION MAINT REVENUE #19 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %
01.00.49526.20 STATION MAINT REVENUE #20 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %
01.00.49526.21 STATION MAINT REVENUE #21 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %
01.00.49529.00 MWPA CORE FUNDS 0.00 0.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 0.00 %
Revenue Total:  15,412,253.21  15,412,253.21 1,677,052.23 5,381,755.52 -10,030,497.69  65.08%
Expense

01.00.60000.00 REGULAR SALARIES 5,753,394.63 5,753,394.63 436,057.21 1,740,372.32 4,013,022.31 69.75 %
01.00.60010.00 TEMPORARY HIRE 17,389.00 17,389.00 0.00 0.00 17,389.00 100.00 %
01.00.60020.00 MINIMUM STAFFING 873,279.00 873,279.00 80,605.84 356,570.84 516,708.16 59.17 %
01.00.60021.00 HOURLY OVERTIME 111,770.00 111,770.00 4,944.14 31,944.58 79,825.42 7142 %
01.00.60024.00 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL OT 25,319.00 25,319.00 242.98 1,880.04 23,438.96  92.57%
01.00.60025.00 OT OES RESPONSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,327.31 -89,327.31 0.00 %
01.00.60026.00 OT TRAINING 84,605.00 84,605.00 2,001.48 22,057.60 62,547.40 73.93%
01.00.60027.00 HOLIDAY 271,606.12 271,606.12 21,093.64 84,224.11 187,382.01 68.99 %
01.00.60028.00 PARAMEDIC TRAINING OVERTIME 33,943.00 33,943.00 1,052.46 8,659.92 25,283.08 74.49 %
01.00.60029.00 FLSA O/T 121,534.07 121,534.07 9,195.93 32,168.16 89,365.91 73.53%
01.00.60035.00 ACCRUED LEAVE PAYOUT 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %
01.00.60039.00 EXECUTIVE OFFICER 3,600.00 3,600.00 300.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 66.67 %
01.00.60040.00 BOARD MEMBER STIPEND 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 75.00 %
01.00.60100.00 RETIREMENT 2,965,905.25 2,965,905.25 93,489.77 2,082,361.65 883,543.60 29.79%
01.00.60200.00 CAFETERIA HEALTH PLAN 1,195,000.00 1,195,000.00 92,175.84 380,101.86 814,898.14 68.19 %
01.00.60210.00 RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS MATCH 69,804.92 69,804.92 5,018.64 19,960.50 49,844.42 71.41%
01.00.60215.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSUR 630,845.15 630,845.15 0.00 215,105.00 415,740.15 65.90 %
01.00.60220.00 PAYROLL TAXES 110,302.58 110,302.58 8,216.22 36,718.66 73,583.92 66.71 %
01.00.60221.00 HOUSING ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 -235.98 -943.92 943.92 0.00 %
01.00.60223.00 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 28,080.00 28,080.00 2,104.19 8,320.36 19,759.64 70.37 %
01.00.60225.00 EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT 162,601.74 162,601.74 12,359.73 49,303.59 113,298.15 69.68 %
01.00.60231.00 RETIREES' HEALTH INSURANCE 605,337.00 605,337.00 37,328.68 152,686.65 452,650.35 74.78 %
01.00.61103.00 AUDIT & BOOKKEEPING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.81 -49.81 0.00 %
01.00.61110.00 MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,612.00 -76,612.00 0.00 %
01.00.61115.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE 79,469.00 79,469.00 0.00 79,469.00 0.00 0.00 %
01.00.62999.00 CONTINGENCY 46,184.00 46,184.00 -16,551.18 3,985.39 42,198.61 91.37%
11/6/2025 8:29:29 AM Page 1 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 10/31/2025

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
01.00.67099.00 TRANSFERS OUT 387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 387,924.78 100.00 %
01.05.61103.00 AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SERVICES 34,558.58 34,558.58 929.59 14,966.50 19,592.08 56.69 %
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 93,334.00 93,334.00 7,145.83 36,174.45 57,159.55 61.24 %
01.05.61107.00 ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 18,540.00 18,540.00 0.00 4,425.00 14,115.00 76.13%
01.05.61112.00 PERS ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 2,900.00 2,900.00 102.95 574.20 2,325.80 80.20 %
01.05.61120.00 CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN ANSELM 136,000.00 136,000.00 0.00 68,000.00 68,000.00  50.00 %
01.05.61121.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 47,761.00 47,761.00 660.00 14,665.02 33,095.98 69.29 %
01.05.61122.00 WEB PAGE DESIGN AND MAINTENA 13,229.00 13,229.00 4,800.00 5,550.00 7,679.00 58.05 %
01.05.61127.00 HEALTH AND WELLNESS 58,991.00 58,991.00 0.00 115.00 58,876.00 99.81%
01.05.61129.00 HIRING EXPENSES 20,000.00 20,000.00 4,320.00 9,476.71 10,523.29 52.62 %
01.05.61300.00 PUBLICATIONS AND DUES 10,467.23 10,467.23 0.00 7,690.01 2,777.22 26.53 %
01.05.62000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,253.00 5,253.00 0.00 457.69 4,795.31 91.29%
01.05.62003.00 POSTAGE 1,148.45 1,148.45 0.00 195.21 953.24  83.00%
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 14,349.69 14,349.69 207.58 7,166.40 7,183.29 50.06 %
01.10.60065.02 EXPLORER POST 9,835.00 9,835.00 0.00 3,332.43 6,502.57 66.12 %
01.10.61000.00 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 49,707.80 49,707.80 3,250.46 20,835.58 28,872.22 58.08 %
01.10.61100.00 DISPATCH 402,321.00 402,321.00 0.00 0.00 402,321.00 100.00 %
01.10.61101.00 RADIO REPAIR 5,463.64 5,463.64 0.00 0.00 5,463.64 100.00 %
01.10.61102.00 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL 1,030.00 1,030.00 0.00 0.00 1,030.00 100.00 %
01.10.61108.00 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL CONTRACT 13,998.00 13,998.00 0.00 0.00 13,998.00 100.00 %
01.10.61110.00 MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 110,559.17 110,559.17 0.00 215.20 110,343.97 99.81 %
01.10.61410.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 13,004.00 13,004.00 0.00 68.46 12,935.54 99.47 %
01.10.62203.00 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPLIES 4,750.00 4,750.00 80.08 3,538.39 1,211.61 25.51%
01.10.62204.00 PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SUPPLIES 42,436.00 42,436.00 798.94 11,162.24 31,273.76  73.70%
01.10.62210.00 BREATHING APPARATUS 7,539.82 7,539.82 0.00 0.00 7,539.82 100.00 %
01.10.62211.00 BREATHING APPARATUS-CONTRACT 7,991.11 7,991.11 0.00 0.00 7,991.11 100.00 %
01.10.62213.00 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMEN 41,764.44 41,764.44 9,447.65 9,501.42 32,263.02 77.25%
01.10.63131.00 EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 553.31 5,220.50 24,779.50  82.60 %
01.10.63140.00 HYDRANTS 42,519.27 42,519.27 0.00 0.00 42,519.27 100.00 %
01.10.63150.00 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 23,635.00 23,635.00 0.00 6,757.60 16,877.40 7141 %
01.10.63160.00 TURNOUTS 51,869.77 51,869.77 0.00 4,511.29 47,358.48 91.30%
01.14.61500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND LAN 18,500.00 18,500.00 2,400.00 5,018.83 13,481.17 72.87 %
01.14.61500.19 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 340.40 424.49 14,575.51 97.17 %
01.14.61500.20 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 1,686.34 13,313.66 88.76 %
01.14.61500.21 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 15,000.00 15,000.00 215.39 5,842.73 9,157.27 61.05%
01.14.61702.00 GAS AND ELECTRIC 55,000.00 55,000.00 1,683.98 9,018.30 45,981.70 83.60%
01.14.61703.00 WATER 9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00 1,824.87 7,675.13 80.79 %
01.14.61704.00 SEWER 5,483.00 5,483.00 0.00 0.00 5,483.00 100.00 %
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 72,263.00 72,263.00 3,142.90 10,764.74 61,498.26  85.10%
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLI 10,927.00 10,927.00 766.86 4,229.23 6,697.77 61.30%
01.14.62501.00 FURNISHINGS 8,487.00 8,487.00 0.00 105.93 8,381.07 98.75%
01.14.63040.00 APPLIANCES 5,305.00 5,305.00 0.00 5,003.79 301.21 5.68 %
01.14.63041.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,609.00 10,609.00 0.00 50.00 10,559.00 99.53 %
01.14.63042.00 EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 9,000.00 9,000.00 18,000.00 535.30 8,464.70  94.05%
01.14.63044.00 TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 27,520.00 27,520.00 4,800.00 12,625.71 14,894.29 54.12 %
01.15.61131.00 FIRE PREVENTION 4,880.00 4,880.00 0.00 220.54 4,659.46  95.48%
01.15.61904.00 MWPA CORE FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,880.00 -2,880.00 0.00 %
01.15.62220.00 COMMUNITY EDUCATION & PREP. 9,904.00 9,904.00 0.00 1,622.82 8,281.18 83.61%
01.25.61600.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 100,000.00 100,000.00 3,898.40 38,173.88 61,826.12 61.83 %
01.25.62988.00 FUEL 51,000.00 51,000.00 -911.18 13,412.03 37,587.97 73.70%
01.25.62989.00 FLEET PARTS 18,025.00 18,025.00 2,836.49 8,056.18 9,968.82 55.31%
Expense Total: 15,412,253.21 15,412,253.21 858,869.22 5,830,230.44 9,582,022.77 62.17%
Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 818,183.01 -448,474.92 -448,474.92 0.00%

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue

15.00.51999.00 TRANSFERS IN 387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 -387,924.78  100.00 %
Revenue Total: 387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 -387,924.78  100.00%
11/6/2025 8:29:29 AM Page 2 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 10/31/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Expense

15.00.63154.00 VEHICLE PURCHASE 68,145.00 68,145.00 0.00 0.00 68,145.00 100.00 %
15.00.64010.00 LEASE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 163,832.63 163,832.63 0.00 163,832.63 0.00 0.00 %
15.00.64110.00 LEASE PAYMENT - INTEREST 5,284.59 5,284.59 0.00 5,284.59 0.00 0.00 %
Expense Total: 237,262.22 237,262.22 0.00 169,117.22 68,145.00 28.72%
Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 150,662.56 150,662.56 0.00 -169,117.22 -319,779.78  212.25%
Report Surplus (Deficit): 150,662.56 150,662.56 818,183.01 -617,592.14 -768,254.70  509.92%
11/6/2025 8:29:29 AM Page 3 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 10/31/2025

Group Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Account Type Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND
Revenue 15,412,253.21  15,412,253.21 1,677,052.23 5,381,755.52  -10,030,497.69  65.08%
Expense 15,412,253.21  15,412,253.21 858,869.22 5,830,230.44 9,582,022.77  62.17%
Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 818,183.01 -448,474.92 -448,474.92 0.00%

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue 387,924.78 387,924.78 0.00 0.00 -387,924.78  100.00%
Expense 237,262.22 237,262.22 0.00 169,117.22 68,145.00 28.72%
Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 150,662.56 150,662.56 0.00 -169,117.22 -319,779.78  212.25%
Report Surplus (Deficit): 150,662.56 150,662.56 818,183.01 -617,592.14 -768,254.70  509.92%
11/6/2025 8:29:29 AM Page 4 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 10/31/2025

Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable)
01 - GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 818,183.01 -448,474.92 -448,474.92
15 - VEHICLE FUND 150,662.56 150,662.56 0.00 -169,117.22 -319,779.78
Report Surplus (Deficit): 150,662.56 150,662.56 818,183.01 -617,592.14 -768,254.70
11/6/2025 8:29:29 AM Page 5 of 5

Item 4c - Sept. & Oct. Budget Reports



Ross Valley Fire Department
777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA MINUTES
Wednesday, September 10, 2025
Note: These are summary action minutes only.
The zoom recording can be accessed by clicking here

6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting

Call to order — 6:30 pm.

In attendance: Directors Kircher, McMillan, Burdo (via Zoom), Walker, Finn,
Shortall, Hellman, Coler

Chief Report — Verbal update by Fire Chief Mahoney

Nicole Marcucci, the new Wildfire Preparedness Coordinator, was introduced to the
Board. Background investigations are currently in progress for 3 new Fire Fighter
Paramedics. Ember Stomp was a huge success and expected attendance was higher than
last year. Approximately 1,000 residents participated. Three employees are currently
assigned out of county assignments on rope rescue and strike teams. On August 21 there
was a large structure fire in San Rafael in the canal area. The department had several
roles including response, victim recovery and investigation.

Open time for public expression. The public is welcome to address the Board at this time
on matters, not on the agenda. However, please be advised that pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2, the Board is not permitted to take action on any matter not on the
agenda unless it determines that an emergency exists or that the need to take action arose
following the posting of the agenda.

No public comment.

Consent Agenda: Items on the consent agenda may be removed and discussed separately.
Discussion may take place at the end of the agenda. Otherwise, all items may be
approved with one action.

a) Receive call report for August
Item 4a — Call Report

b) Acknowledge check register issued during August
Item 4b — Check Register

1 ltem 4d



Ross Valley Fire Department
777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960

c) Receive current budget report
Item 4c¢ — Budget Report

d) Approve Minutes of the August 13, 2025, Board meeting
Item 4d — Minutes August 13, 2025

e) Fire Chief Contract Approval
Item 4e — Staff Report - Fire Chief Employment Contract
Item 4e — Attachment #1 - Fire Chief Employment Agreement

No public comment.

Director Coler asked to pull Item 4e and requested Heather Abrams give the staff report
on it. Discussion was had regarding process when an item is pulled from consent. President
Burdo agreed to allow Heather Abrams to give a verbal staff report on Item 4e. Heather
Abrams confirmed the FY25-26 compensation of the Fire Chief would be $285,497
annually. She said she is reading it outloud for the record as required.

M/S: McMillan/Finn: Ayes: Directors Kircher, McMillan, Burdo (via Zoom), Walker, Finn,
Shortall, Hellman, Coler

5. RVFD Board of Directors Meeting Time
Item 5 — Staff Report to consider changing time of RVFD Board Meetings
Item 5 — Attachment #1 - Resolution 24-01 Establishing time and place for RVFD
Board of Directors Meetings
Item 5 — Attachment #2 - Resolution 25-15 Establishing a new time for holding
regular meetings of the RVFD Board of Directors Meetings

Director Chantel pointed out the Resolution 25-xx needs to be revised to show the time as
6:00 pm should this Resolution pass.

No public comment.

M/S: Coler made motion provided edit is made to Resolution per Director Walker/Walker:
Ayes: Directors Kircher, McMillan, Burdo (via Zoom), Walker, Finn, Shortall, Hellman,
Coler

6. Board requests for future agenda items, questions, and comments to staff, staff
miscellaneous items.

Director Coler would like to have a discussion to explore what a district model and/or what
consolidation may look like and suggested asking Jason Fried at LAFCO to talk with the

2 ltem 4d



Ross Valley Fire Department
777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960

Board at the October meeting. Discussion was had among the Directors regarding the
importance of communicating with Town Managers, including Sleepy Hollow, and Dave
Donery, Executive Officer, prior to the Board presentation. Emphasis was made that this is
information gathering at this stage. At least three members support the proposal, including
Directors Coler, Hellman and McMillan. Therefore, Chief Mahoney will reach out to Jason
Fried to see if he’s available in October. Heather Abrams to coordinate communication
with the Town Managers and Sleepy Hollow.

7. Adjourn

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 08, 2025, in person at the San Anselmo
Town Council Chambers, at 525 San Anselmo Ave. San Anselmo, CA 94960, and via zoom.

Lauren Houde

s/Lauren Houde, Administrative Assistant

This agenda was posted in accordance with #54954.2 and #54954.3 of the Government Code. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Board
regarding any item on this agenda after the distribution of the original packet will be made available for public inspection at the public counter at the Fire Station
located at 777 San Anselmo Ave., San Anselmo. AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AND ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CALLING
(415) 258-4686 AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE. COPIES OF DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE IN ACCESSIBLE FORMATS UPON REQUEST.

3 ltem 4d



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
STAFF REPORT

For the Meeting of November 12, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: Dan Mahoney, Fire Chief

Subject: Adopt Resolution 25-16 Approving a Revised Publicly Available Pay Schedule
for all Ross Valley Fire Department Employees for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution 25-16 approving a Revised Publicly Available Pay
Schedule in accordance with California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS)
regulations.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

In 2011, CalPERS pursuant to Government Code Sections 20630, 20636, and 20636.1 adopted
regulations setting forth the required elements necessary to meet the definition of a publicly
available pay schedule. The required elements are as follows:

(1) Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer's governing body in accordance
with requirements of applicable public meetings laws;

(2) Identifies the position title for every employee position;

(3) Shows the pay rate for each identified position, which may be stated as a single
amount or as multiple amounts within a range;

(4) Indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time base is hourly,
daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually;

(5) Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and available for
public review from the employer during normal business hours or posted on the
employer's internet website;

(6) Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;

(7) Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less than five
years; and

(8) Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the pay rate.

On August 13, 2025 the Board approved a publicly available pay schedule for FY 2025-26. On
September 10, 2025 the Board approved the Fire Chief salary for FY 2025-2026 effective July 1,
2025 and this Resolution 25-16 reflects that change.

Item 4e
Page 1 of 2



FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with adopting this Resolution and publishing it on the Fire
Department’s website.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment #1 — Resolution 25-16 Approving Salaries for All Ross Valley Fire Department
Employees for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year

Item 4e
Page 2 of 2



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
RESOLUTION 25-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPROVING A REVISED PUBLICLY AVAILABLE PAY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Ross Valley Fire Department has the authority to
implement Government Code Section 20636 (b) (1); and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Ross Valley Fire Department has adopted salary schedules
for all Department positions; and

WHEREAS, one of the requirements for Government Code Section 20636 (b) (1) is the adoption
by the governing body of the Ross Valley Fire Department of a Publicly Available Pay Schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Fire Department Board of Directors adopted a Publicy Available Pay
Schedule per Resolution 25-14 on August 13, 2025 for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Fire Department Fire Chief salary for FY 2025-2026, effective July 1,
2025, was approved at the September 10, 2025 Board Meeting, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Ross Valley Fire
Department adopts the following Revised Publicly Available Pay Schedule for the 2025-2026 Fiscal
Year that updates the Fire Chief’s monthly salary.

SALARY SCHEDULE - as of July 1, 2025
Monthly Salaries

Classification Title Low High

Fire Chief 22,339
Battalion Chief 40 Hour 17,119 18,831
Battalion Chief 56 Hour 15,584 17,142
Fire Captain 11,969 13,196
Engineer 10,345 11,406
Firefighter/Paramedic 9,682 10,616
Sr. Fire Inspector 11,438 12,010
Fire Inspector 9,877 10,894
Administrative Assistant 7,125 8,661

Wildfire Preparedness Coordinator 7,381 7,750

RVFD Executive Officer 300.00
RVFD Board of Directors 100.00

Notes: Executive Officer and Board of Directors receive a stipend for each meeting attended.

Page 1 of 2 Item 4e
Attachment #1



I do hereby certify that the above Resolution 25-16 is a true and correct copy as passed by the Ross
Valley Fire Board on November 12, 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Steve Burdo, Board President

Attest:

Lauren Houde, Administrative Assistant

Page 2 of 2 Item 4e
Attachment #1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
STAFF REPORT

For the meeting of November 12, 2025

To: Board of Directors
From: Dan Mahoney, Fire Chief
Subject: Approve Resolution 25-17 Re-Appointing San Anselmo Town Manager David

Donery as the Executive Officer of the Ross Valley Fire Department

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution 25-17 re-appointing San Anselmo Town
Manager David Donery as the Executive Officer of the Ross Valley Fire Department
(RVFED).

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

The JPA states “the Executive Office shall rotate between the managers of Fairfax, San
Anselmo and Ross for two (2) years, or such other term as may be determined by the
Board.” On June 14, 2023, the Board approved Resolution 23-12 appointing San
Anselmo Town Manager Dave Donery as the Executive Officer of the RVFD.

The RVFD Executive Officer serves under the direction of the Ross Valley Fire Board,
providing oversight and guidance to the Fire Chief, and serving as the civilian overseer of
the RVFD. The Executive Officer also serves as the liaison between the Towns of Fairfax,
San Anselmo, Ross, the Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District, and the Fire Department.

Further, the Executive Officer serves as the Chair of the Management Committee,
assumes responsibility of civil service or personnel rules, regulations, policies,
agreements and procedures or other RVFD rules, regulations, policies, agreements and
procedures.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment #1 - Resolution 25-17 Re-Appointing San Anselmo Town Manager Dave
Donery as the Executive Officer of the RVFD

Item 4f
Page 1 of |



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
RESOLUTION 25-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT RE-APPOINTING
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) Executive Officer serves as the
civilian overseer of RVFD under the direction of the Ross Valley Fire Board providing oversight
and guidance to the Fire Chief; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer also serves as liaison between both the Towns of
Fairfax, San Anselmo, and Ross as well as the Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District and the
Fire Department; and

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Fire Board wishes to re-appoint San Anselmo Town Manager
David Donery as the Executive Officer of the Ross Valley Fire Department; and

WHEREAS, David Donery is re-appointed as the Executive Officer to serve until their
successor(s) shall be duly appointed, unless they resign, is removed from office, or is otherwise
disqualified from serving as an officer of this Department, to take their respective role
immediately upon such appointment; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer of the Ross Valley Fire Board is hereby authorized to do and
perform any and all such acts, including execution of any and all documents and certificates, as
such officer shall deem necessary or advisable, to carry out the purposes and intent of the
foregoing resolutions; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ross Valley Fire Board of Directors does
hereby re-appoint David Donery as the Executive Officer, and that any actions taken by such
officer prior to the date of the foregoing resolutions adopted hereby that are within the authority
conferred thereby are hereby ratified, confirmed, and approved as the acts and deeds of the Ross
Valley Fire Board.

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Ross Valley Fire
Department on November 12, 2025, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Steve Burdo, President
ATTEST:

Lauren Houde, Administrative Assistant

Item 4f
Attachment #1
Page 1 of |



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
STAFF REPORT

For the Meeting of November 12, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: Dan Mahoney, Fire Chief
Jeff Zuba, Finance Director

Subject: Annual Independent Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2024-25 ending June 30,
2025

RECOMMENDATION:

Staft recommends the Board accept the Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year
2024-25 ending June 30, 2025, prepared by Badawi & Associates.

BACKGROUND:

Badawi & Associates has completed the annual independent audit of the Ross Valley Fire
Department for the Fiscal Year 2024-25 ending June 30, 2025. Following their review of
the Department’s financial records, internal controls, and accounting procedures, the
auditors issued an unmodified (“clean”) opinion, which is the highest level of assurance
an auditor can provide. The audited financial statements and auditor’s report (Attachment
1) are included in the Board packet and posted on the Department’s website. Upon Board
acceptance, hard copies will also be available in the Department lobby for 30 days.

A copy of the auditor’s required SAS 114 communication to those charged with
governance is also included in the agenda packet for the Board’s review (Attachment 2).

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual financial statements include the governmental fund statements,
government-wide statements required under Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 34, and the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
Together, these documents present the Department’s financial position, including
information on fixed assets, capital and depreciation schedules, long-term debt
obligations, debt service requirements, and employee benefit accruals.

Governmental fund statements use modified-accrual accounting, which focuses on
short-term financial resources, while the government-wide statements use full-accrual
accounting, which incorporates long-term assets and liabilities. This difference is a key
reason why fund balance and government-wide net position may not align.

Item 4g
Page 1



PENSION & OPEB REPORTING (GASB 68 & 75)

Fiscal year 2024-25 represents the eleventh year of reporting under GASB 68 for pension
liabilities and the eighth year of reporting under GASB 75 for Other Postemployment
Benefits (OPEB). These standards require public agencies with defined benefit plans to
measure and report pension and OPEB liabilities at fair value using standardized actuarial
methods.

For FY 2024-25, GASB 68 reporting reduced the Department’s net position by
$13,753,944, reflecting a net pension liability of $19,138,293. GASB 75 reporting
reduced net position by an additional $3,412,965, based on a net OPEB liability of
$4,840,353. As a result, the Department’s government-wide net position as of June 30,
2025, s ($10,823,337), a decrease of ($779,565) from the prior year. This change is
primarily due to actuarial adjustments to long-term retirement obligations.

It is important to note that pension and OPEB liabilities appear only in the
government-wide financial statements, not in the fund-level statements. Because the
government-wide statements incorporate long-term obligations under full-accrual
accounting, they will differ significantly from the General Fund balance, which reflects
current, short-term resources.

FUND-LEVEL FINANCIAL POSITION

At the fund level, the Department ended the fiscal year with a General Fund balance of
$4,073,401, representing a decrease of $410,507 from the prior fiscal year. This result is
consistent with budget expectations and reflects several planned expenditures, including a
one-time contribution of $481,594 to Marin County Fire for dispatch services start-up
costs and the acquisition of two command vehicles totaling $223,044. These impacts
were partially offset by higher-than-anticipated Workers’” Compensation reimbursement
revenue, resulting from a greater number of personnel claims than projected at mid-year.

RESERVE POLICY

The Fire Board adopted a 10% minimum reserve policy through Resolution 23-10 on
June 14, 2023. As of June 30, 2025, the Department’s unassigned reserves total
$2,994,802. With FY 2025-26 General Fund expenditures budgeted at $15,412,254, the
Department’s reserve level is 19.4%, well above the established minimum.

AUDITOR’S CONCLUSION

Badawi & Associates concludes that the Department’s financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Ross Valley Fire Department as of
June 30, 2025. This unmodified opinion reflects the Department’s continued commitment
to strong fiscal management and compliance with applicable accounting and reporting
standards.

Item 4g
Page 2



CONCLUSION:

The Annual Financial Report provides the Fire Board with a comprehensive overview of
the Department’s financial condition and long-term obligations. Staff recommends that
the Board accept the auditor’s report as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment #1 - RVFD Basic Financial Statements FY 2024-2025
Attachment #2 - RVFD Financial SAS 114 FY 2024-2025

Item 4g
Page 3



Ross Valley Fire
Department

San Anselmo, California

Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2025

Prepared by:
Town of San Anselmo Finance Department

Item 4g - Attachment 1~/







Ross Valley Fire Department
Table of Contents
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

INTRODUCTORY SECTION Page
TADLE Of COMEEIIES ...ttt ettt e a et h et e et e bt e et e s bt et e eb e e st e sat et e eb e et e ebe et e ebeenteeneenees i
FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent AUdItor's REPOTL ..ottt 1

Management's Discussion and AnNalySis...........cccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeeeeee e 5

Basic Financial Statements:
Government-wide Financial Statements:

o v=X <0 1< oL ) A=Yl o =3 Lo « SRR 17
o RN 1< L) AL o) Xt A4 L LI TSR 18
Governmental Fund Financial Statements:

Balance Sheet — General FUNA ..........oo.ooviiiiieeece ettt eaeeeae e teeeaeeeneeeneeeneeenneas 21
Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the Government-wide

Statement Of NEt POSIHION .........oiiiiii et e e e et e e e et e e e et eeeeeaaeeeeeeaeeeeeenseeeeeanns 22
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

(@813 =1 N 2T o Vo ISR 23

Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Of the Governmental Fund to the Government-Wide
SEALEINENT OF ACHIVITIOS ..vviiieeieieie ettt ettt e et e et e e et e e et e s eateesaaeesaeeesmteesaseesnseesnaeesnreeas 24

Notes to the Basic Financial StatemMents..........cocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt et eear e e eeare e e eare e e eaneas 25

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Cost-Sharing Employer Defined Pension Plan:
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability ...........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiccce 50
Schedule of Pension ContribUtioNns............cccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccc s 52

Agent-Multiple Employer Defined OPEB Plan:
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios...........c.cccccovuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicccce 54
Schedule of OPEB ContribUtions..........cccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic s 56

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual - General Fund ... 58



This page intentionally left blank

ii



Q BADAWI & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
of Ross Valley Fire Department
San Anselmo, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and the general fund of Ross Valley
Fire Department (Department), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Department’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and the general fund information of the Department as of
June 30, 2025, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Department and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Department’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Department’s ability to continue
as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Address: 5901 Christie Avenue, Suite 307, Emeryille, CA 94608 « Phone: 510.768.8251 » Fax: 510.768.8249



To the Board of Directors

of Ross Valley Fire Department
San Anselmo, California
Page Two

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by
a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Department’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Department’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

2 Item 4g - Attachment 1



To the Board of Directors

of Ross Valley Fire Department
San Anselmo, California
Page Three

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, budgetary information, defined benefit pension plan information, and OPEB plan
information on pages 5-12 and pages 50-58 to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Pl &Awla

Badawi & Associates, CPAs
Emeryville, California
October 31, 2025

3 Item 4g - Attachment 1



This page intentionally left blank

4 Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) provides an overview of the Ross Valley Fire
Department (the “Department”) activities and financial performance for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2025. To obtain a complete understanding of the Department’s financial condition, this document
should be read in conjunction with the accompanying Basic Financial Statements and Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e Beginning net position decreased by $325,303 due to a prior period adjustment for
compensated absences.

e Net position declined by $779,565 due to staffing growth, overtime, and higher pension
obligations.

e Unassigned Fund Balance decreased by $608,078, ending at $2,994,802 (19.4% of the FY 2025-
26 General Fund budgeted expenditures).

e Total expenditures increased by $2,088,536 due to additional personnel costs and contracted
services.

e Capital assets increased by $185,792 (6%), reflecting investments in vehicles and equipment.

e Member agency contributions increased $1,676,644 (14.3%), demonstrating continued support
for service delivery.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Basic Financial Statements are presented in the following three sections:

e Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

e The Basic Financial Statements include all the financial activities of the Department. There are
three components: Government-wide Financial Statements, Fund Financial Statements and
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

e Required and Other Supplemental Information

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These statements, which include the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, provide
a long-term view of the Department's financial condition using full accrual accounting, similar to that of
private-sector entities.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all the Department’s assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. Changes in the Department’s net position
indicate improvement or decline in financial health.

The Statement of Activities provides information about revenues or expenses for each of the
Department’s programs. The Statement of Activities explains in detail the change in net position for the
fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

5 Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

The Department’s activities are classified as Governmental Activities, encompassing fire services to
member towns within the JPA. These services are primarily funded by intergovernmental revenues from
member contributions.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At the fund level, the focus shifts to near-term resources and obligations. The fund financial statements
provide a short-term view of how money flows in and out of the Department’s most significant funds,
called “major funds.” Each major fund is presented individually, while all other funds are combined in a
single column.

The General Fund, which supports the Department’s daily operations, is always considered a major fund.
These statements use the modified accrual basis of accounting, which emphasizes current financial
resources and obligations. They are useful for assessing the Department’s ability to meet near-term
spending needs.

To provide a complete picture, the Fund Financial Statements are reconciled to the Government-wide
Financial Statements, which use full accrual accounting and include long-term items such as capital
assets and pension or OPEB liabilities. Together, these perspectives explain both the Department’s
short-term financial position and its long-term obligations.

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to acquire a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

REQUIRED AND OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

In addition to the Basic Financial Statements and accompanying notes, the Required Supplemental
Information presents required supplemental information, including budgetary comparison schedules
and information on the Department’s pension and OPEB disclosures. Supplemental information follows
the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

The following section analyzes changes in net position in more detail.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This section focuses on the Department’s net position and changes in the net position of its
governmental activities. The net position, for the Department as a whole, decreased $779,565 or (8%),
from ($10,043,772) on June 30, 2024, as restated, to ($10,823,337) on June 30, 2025. The change in net

position year-over-year increased $18,751 from ($798,316) on June 30, 2024, to ($779,565) on June 30,
2025.

6 Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Details of the net position are presented in the summary area as follows:

Analysis of Net Position

Governmental Total Total
Activities Dollar Percent
2025 2024 Change Change
Cash and investments 4,042,632 4,506,841 S (464,209) (10%)
Capital assets, net 3,329,575 3,143,783 185,792 6%
Other assets 278,857 158,685 120,172 76%
Total Assets 7,651,064 7,809,309 (158,245) (2%)
OPEB related 1,808,189 1,730,645 77,544
Pension related 6,117,868 8,187,395 (2,069,527)
Total deferred outflows of
resources 7,926,057 9,918,040 (1,991,983) (20%)
Current liabilities 560,376 413,569 146,807 35%
Noncurrent liabilities 24,725,762 25,549,435 (823,673) (3%)
Total liabilities 25,286,138 25,963,004 (676,866) (3%)
OPEB related 380,801 701,733
Pension related 733,519 1,431,687
Total deferred inflows of
resources 1,114,320 2,133,420 (1,019,100) (48%)
Net investment in capital 2,999,288 2,652,244 347,044 13%
assets
Unrestricted (13,822,625) (13,021,319) (801,306) (6%)
Prior period adjustment 325,303
Net Position, as restated $(10,823,337) $(10,043,772) $ (779,565) (7%)

On June 30, 2025, the Department continues to report an overall negative net position balance. The
negative unrestricted balance reflects recognition of the Department’s proportionate shares of CalPERS
pension and OPEB liabilities under GASB 68 and 75. These non-budgetary accounting entries reduce
unrestricted net position on the government-wide statements.

The net investment in capital assets represents capital assets minus related debt. These assets are used
to deliver services and are not available for other spending.

7 Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Information about changes in net position is presented in the summary schedule below:

Revenues:

Analysis of Changes in Net Position

Program revenues:

Charges for
services
General revenues:
Investment
earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Fire Services

Total Expenses

Change

Activities Dollar Percent
2025 2024 Change Change
$15,549,485 $13,990,108 $1,559,377 11%
31,411 27,169 4,242 16%
64,029 46,476 17,553 38%
15,644,925 14,063,753 1,581,172 11%
16,424,490 14,862,069 1,562,421 11%
16,424,490 14,862,069 1,562,421 11%
S (779,565) S (798,316) $ 18,751

Total revenues increased approximately $1,581,172 or 11%. The increase is attributable to the
Department’s charges to its JPA members for continual coverage of operations.

Total expenses increased approximately $1,562,421 or 11% compared to the prior year. This is primarily
due to increases in the Department’s personnel services and services & supplies expenditures, and the
change in the unfunded retirement obligations administered by CalPERS, as well as its need to replace
its equipment for continued services.

Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Department uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate accountability and
compliance with any finance-related legal requirements.

The focus of the Department’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Department’s
immediate financing requirements. In particular, the unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government’s net resources available for discretionary use as it represents the portion of
fund balance not yet limited to use for a particular purpose by either an external party, the Department
itself, or an entity that has been delegated authority by the Board of Directors to assign resources for
use at the end of the fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2025, the Department’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$4,073,401. Approximately $2,994,802, or 74%, of the combined ending fund balance constitutes
unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the Department’s discretion. The remaining
balance is either nonspendable, restricted, committed or assigned to indicate that it is:

1) Notin spendable form because it has been committed to liquidate prepaid expenses from
the prior fiscal period, or advances to other funds;

2) Restricted for particular purposes;

3) Committed for particular purposes; or

4) Assigned for particular purposes.

As also noted above, the General Fund is the primary fund of the Department. As of June 30, 2025, the
unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $2,994,802; the remaining fund balance, including
nonspendable, restricted and committed resources, was $1,078,599. As a measure of the General
Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to
total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 19.4% of the subsequent 2025-26 General
Fund budgeted expenditures, $15,412,254, excluding expenditures related to pension and OPEB
unfunded liability paydown. The Governmental Finance Officer Association recommends at least two
months of expenditures.

9 Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Revenues:
Intergovernmental:
Town of San Anselmo
(Contract)
Town of Fairfax (Contract)
Sleepy Hollow (Contract)
County of Marin (Contract)
Town of Ross (Contract)
Prior Authority
Retiree Health
Retirement Contribution
Other Sources
Fire Prevention Fees
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Salary and Benefits
Services and Supplies
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures
Excess of Expenditures Over
Revenues

Fund Balances, Beginning of
Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Dollar Percent

2025 2024 Change Change
S 4,748,772 4,187,309 S 561,463 13.4%
2,729,988 2,407,212 322,776 13.4%
1,499,736 1,322,417 177,319 13.4%
266,875 258,021 8,854 3.4%
2,738,189 2,414,444 323,745 13.4%
80,000 51,520 28,480 55.3%
1,540,667 1,277,806 262,861 20.6%
1,294,823 1,724,853 (430,030) (24.9%)
394,668 430,625 (35,957) (8.4%)
31,412 27,169 4,243 15.6%
64,029 46,476 17,553 37.8%
15,389,159 14,147,852 1,241,307 8.8%
12,985,540 11,841,771 1,143,769 9.7%
2,216,095 1,394,046 822,049 59.0%
161,252 308,919 (147,667) (47.8%)
7,865 14,910 (7,045) (47.3%)
428,914 151,484 277,430 183.1%
15,799,666 13,711,130 2,088,536 15.2%
(410,507) 436,722 (847,229) (194.0%)
4,483,908 4,047,186 436,722 10.8%

$ 4,073,401 4,483,908 $ 436,722 (9.2%)

General Fund revenues increased $1,241,307, or 8.8%, from the prior fiscal year to $15,389,159. Of that
total, membership contributions from each municipality within the JPA accounted for $13,337,352,
including retiree health and retirement contributions as of fiscal year-end, and increased $1,676,644 or
14.3% year-over-year. These contributions represent the Department’s primary funding source and

reflect higher member obligations to support ongoing services to JPA residents.

10

Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

General Fund expenditures increased $2,088,536, or 15.2%, from the prior fiscal year to $15,799,666.
The majority of this increase was attributable to higher salaries and benefits, which rose by $1,143,769.
Services and supplies increased by $822,049, while capital outlays for equipment and vehicles added
$277,430. These factors explain the overall year-over-year growth in expenditures.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

In comparing the original and final budgets for the current fiscal year, the Department increased its total
revenue and expenditures budgets by $227,363 and $746,594, respectively. The final total revenues
budget was revised upward to reflect additional workers’ compensation reimbursements, which are not
budgeted due to their unpredictable nature, and rental revenue reflecting the execution of a three-
month lease extension through December 2024 beyond the original agreement. A budget revision of
$227,363 was approved by the Board of Directors for the incoming resources. With regards to the
expenditures increase, the Board approved an additional budget amount of $746,594 for one-time
dispatch costs for the transition to Marin County Fire and the purchase of two new command vehicles to
add to the fleet.

Actual activity remained consistent with the Department’s conservative budgeting approach, with
expenditures kept within available resources.

Review of the Department’s budget performance can be seen within the Required Supplementary
Information Section of the Basic Financial Statements.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets — The capital assets of the Department are those assets that are used in the performance
of the Department’s functions. As of June 30, 2025, capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
totaled $3,329,575. Depreciation is recognized in the government-wide statements. Additional
information about the Department’s capital assets can be found in Note 3 of this report.

Ross Valley Fire Department
Capital Assets, Gross of Depreciation

2025 2024
Construction in Progress S - S -
Vehicles 4,294,013 4,045,893
Machinery & Equipment 1,489,904 1,480,861
Furniture & Fixtures 93,062 93,062
Building Improvements 162,774 162,774
Total S 6,039,753 $ 5,782,590

11 Item 4g - Attachment 1



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Long-Term Debt — Long-term debt consists of obligations used to finance capital assets. As of June 30,
2025, long-term debt from external creditors totals $330,287 and has decreased by $161,252 due to the
current fiscal year’s principal payments. Additional information about the Department’s long-term debt
activity can be found in Note 6 of this report.

Ross Valley Fire Department
Long-Term Debt

2025 2024
Note Payable — PNC Equipment S 330,287 S 491,539
Total S 330,287 S 491,539

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

Stable revenues are expected, but rising pension, retiree health, and equipment costs will pressure
resources. The FY 2025-26 budget addresses these challenges by prioritizing staffing reliability, replacing
aging vehicles, and investing in service efficiency, consistent with challenges faced by many fire agencies
across California. By managing resources carefully and planning for the future, the Department is well-
positioned to continue providing high-quality fire and emergency services while adapting to changing
financial conditions.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Department’s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information

should be addressed to the Fire Chief, Ross Valley Fire Department, 777 San Anselmo Avenue, San
Anselmo, CA 94960.

12 Item 4g - Attachment 1



BASIC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13 Item 4g - Attachment 1



This page intentionally left blank

14 Item 4g - Attachment 1



GOVERNMENT-WIDE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15 Item 4g - Attachment 1



This page intentionally left blank

16 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2025

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Prepaids

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows of resources - OPEB
Deferred outflows of resources - pension

Total deferred outflows of resources
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences
Interest payable
Long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Long-term debt
Net OPEB liability
Net pension liability

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows of resources - OPEB
Deferred inflows of resources - pension

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investments in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net position

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

17

Governmental
Activities

4,042,632
216,112
7,701
55,044

4,321,489

3,329,575

3,329,575

3,329,575

7,651,064

1,808,189
6,117,868

7,926,057

127,054
121,034
144,932

3,523
163,833

560,376

580,662
166,454
4,840,353
19,138,293

24,725,762

25,286,138

380,801
733,519

1,114,320

2,999,288
(13,822,625)

(10,823,337)

Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2025

PROGRAM EXPENSES:

Public safety - fire protection:
Personnel services
Services and supplies
Interest on long-term debt
Depreciation

Total program expenses

PROGRAM REVENUES:

Charges for services

Total program revenues

Net program revenue over expenses

GENERAL REVENUES:

Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total general revenues
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Prior period adjustments

Net position, beginning of year, as restated

Net position, end of year

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

18

Governmental
Activities

13,703,362
2,387,845
6,145
327,138

16,424,490

15,549,485

15,549,485

(875,005)

31,411
64,029

95,440

(779,565)

(10,369,075)
325,303
(10,043,772)

(10,823,337)

Item 4g - Attachment 1



FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 Item 4g - Attachment 1



This page intentionally left blank

20 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Balance Sheet

General Fund

June 30, 2025

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Prepaids

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,

AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable
Assigned:
Compensated absences
Technologies
Equipment
Vehicle Replacement
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund
balances

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

21

General Fund

$ 4,042,632
216,112

7,701

55,044

$ 4,321,489

$ 127,054
121,034

248,088

55,044

232,261
105,124
120,000
566,170
2,994,802

4,073,401

$ 4,321,489

Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2025

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities were not current financial resources. Therefor

$ 4,073,401

e,

they were not reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. The capital assets were adjusted

as follows:
Depreciable, net

Interest payable on long-term debt did not require current financial resources. Therefore, intere
payable was not reported as a liability in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.

3,329,575

st
(3,523

In the Government-Wide Financial Statements, deferred employer contributions for pension and

OPEB, certain differences between actuarial estimates and actual results, and other adjustmen
resulting from changes in assumptions and benefits are deferred in the current year.

Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB
Deferred outflows of resources related to pension
Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB
Deferred inflows of resources related to pension

ts

1,808,189
6,117,868
(380,801
(733,519

Long-term liabilities were not due and payable in the current period. Therefore, they were not

reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.

Accrued compensated absences - current
Accrued compensated absences - noncurrent
Long-term debt - due within one year
Long-term debt - due in more than one year
Net OPEB liability

Net pension liability

Net Position of Governmental Activities

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
22

(144,932
(580,662
(163,833
(166,454

(4,840,353

(19,138,293

)

)
)

$ (10,823,337

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2025

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:

Town of San Anselmo (Contract)

Town of Fairfax (Contract)
Sleepy Hollow (Contract)
County of Marin (Contract)
Town of Ross (Contract)
Prior Authority:
Retiree health
Retirement contributions
OES reimbursement
Other sources
Fire prevention fees
Investment earnings

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Salaries and benfits
Services and supplies
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

Net change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

23

General Fund

4,748,772
2,729,988
1,499,736

266,875
2,738,189

80,000
1,540,667
1,294,823

394,668

31,412

64,029

15,389,159

12,985,540
2,216,095
428,914

161,252
7,865

15,799,666

(410,507)

(410,507)

4,483,908

4,073,401

Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of
Governmental Fund to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2025

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ (410,507)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities
were different because:

Governmental funds reported capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the Government-
Wide Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets was allocated over their estimated lives as
depreciation expense.

Capital outlay and other capitalized expenditures are added back to fund balance 257,163
Depreciation expense (327,138)
Loss on disposal of capital assets 255,767

Accrued compensated leave payments were reported as expenditures in the governmental
funds, however expense is recognized in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities based on
earned leave accruals. 110,496

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt
increased long-term liabilities in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position. Repayment of
debt was an expenditure in governmental funds, but the repayment reduced long-term liabilities
in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position.

Long-term debt repayments 161,252

Interest payments are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds, however interest
expense is recognized as expenses are incurred on the Government-Wide Statement of Activities 1,720

Current year employer OPEB contributions are recorded as expenditures in the governmental
funds, however, these amounts are reported as a deferred outflow of resources in the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position. 756,490

OPEB expense is reported in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities does not require the
use of current financial resources, and therefore is not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. (470,732)

Current year employer pension contributions are recorded as expenditures in the governmental
funds, however, these amounts are reported as a deferred outflow of resources in the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position. 2,568,430

Pension expense is reported in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities does not require
the use of current financial resources, and therefore is not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. (3,682,506)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (779,565)

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
24 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Description of the Ross Valley Fire Department

The Ross Valley Fire Department (the "Department") was created in 1982. An Amended and Restated Joint
Powers Agreement was entered into effective July 1, 2010, between the Town of Fairfax, Town of San
Anselmo, and the Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District ("Sleepy Hollow"), to provide fire protection,
emergency medical and related services within their respective jurisdictions. On July 1, 2012, the
Department entered into a First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement to
admit the Town of Ross as a member. The Department is governed by an eight-voting member Board of
Directors, consisting of, two from the Fairfax Town Council, two from the San Anselmo Town Council, two
from Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District, and two from Ross Town Council. The Department is
administered by the Town Manager (Executive Officer) and shall rotate among Fairfax, San Anselmo, and
Ross for two-year terms, or such other terms as may be determined by the Board.

Effective July 1, 2012, the cost sharing percentages are as follows:

Town of San Anselmo 40.53%
Town of Fairfax 23.30%
Town of Ross 23.37%
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 12.80%

100.00%

B. Basis of Presentation

The accounting policies of the Department conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and are applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the significant
policies.

The accounts of the Department are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise the fund's assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenses or
expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds
based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. In fiscal year 2025, the Department had one fund.

Government - Wide Financial Statements

The Department's Government-Wide Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Position and a
Statement of Activities. These statements present summaries of Governmental Activities for the
Department. These statements are presented on an economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the Department's assets and liabilities, including capital assets and
long-term liabilities, are included in the accompanying Statement of Net Position. The Statement of
Activities presents changes in net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized
in the period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability is
incurred.

25 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
B. Basis of Presentation, Continued

The Government-Wide Statement of Activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and
indirect, and program revenues for each governmental program. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with a service, program or department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or services
offered by the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented
as general revenues. The comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each
program is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the Department. In fiscal year 2025, the
Department operated one government program.

Net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally
imposed by creditors, granters, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or imposed by
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds. Fund financial statements report
detailed information about the Department. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on
major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Major individual governmental funds are reported as
separate columns in the governmental fund financial statements. Non-major funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column. The Department had no non-major funds in the fiscal year ended June 30,
2025.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Fund Financial Statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for all major governmental funds and non-major funds
aggregated. Accompanying schedules are presented to reconcile and explain the differences in net position
as presented in these statements to the net position presented in the Government-Wide financial
statements.

Revenues susceptible to accrual are interest revenue and charges for services. Licenses and permits are not
susceptible to accrual because, generally, they are not measurable until received in cash.

Expenses are generally recognized when incurred under the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Principal and interest on general long-term debt is recognized when due. All governmental funds are
accounted for on a spending or current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and current liabilities are included on the Balance
Sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances presents increases (revenues
and other financing sources) and decreases (expenses and other financing uses) in net current assets. Under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they
become both measurable and available to finance expenses of the current period. Accordingly, revenues
are recorded when received in cash, except that revenues subject to accrual (generally 60 days after year-
end) are recognized when due. The primary revenue sources, which have been treated as susceptible to
accrual by the Department, are intergovernmental revenues and interest. Expenses are recorded in the
accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred.

26 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
B. Basis of Presentation, Continued

The Department's General Fund was the only major fund in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. The
General Fund is the operating fund of the Department. It is used to account for all financial resources
except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

C. Budgets and budgetary accounting

The Department follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

1. At the June Board meeting, the Chief and Executive Officer submit to the Board of Directors a
proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The operating
budget includes proposed expenses and the means of financing them.

2. The budget is legally enacted through the passage of a resolution.

3. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the
General Fund.

4. The budget for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

D. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expense
of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the General Fund. All appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end.

E. Statement calculations and use of estimates

Due to rounding, column and row calculations may approximate actual figures. Approximations may
result when decimal places are eliminated to present whole numbers.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

F. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Department categorizes its
fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting
principles.

27 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
F. Fair Value Measurements, Continued

The fair value hierarchy categorizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into
three levels based on the extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in the market.

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 inputs are inputs - other than quoted prices included within level 1 - that are observable for
an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liability.

If the fair value of an asset or liability is measured using inputs from more than one level of the fair value
hierarchy, the measurement is considered to be based on the lowest priority level input that is significant
to the entire measurement.

G. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position or balance sheet will report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources,
represents a consumption of net position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the
statement of financial position or balance sheet will report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

H. New Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 101 Compensated Absences - The objective of this Statement is to better meet the
information needs of financial statement users by updating the recognition and measurement guidance for
compensated absences. The Department added accruals for floating holiday time, compensatory time, and
administrative leave as a result of this statement. Beginning net position and June 30, 2024 balances of
compensated absences were adjusted in the implementation of this statement. Please see notes 5 and 12 for
more details.

GASB Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures - The objective of this Statement is to provide users of
government financial statements with essential information about risks related to a government’s
vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations or constraints. The Department had no adjustments or new
disclosures as a result of this Statement.

28 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A. Policies

California Law requires banks and savings and loan institutions to pledge government securities with a
market value of 110% of the Department's cash on deposit or first trust deed mortgage notes with a value
of 150% of the Department's cash on deposit as collateral for these deposits. Under California Law this
collateral is held in a separate investment pool by another institution in the Department's name and places
the Department ahead of general creditors of the institution.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates fair value at June 30, 2025
Classification

The Department's cash and investments consist of the following June 30, 2025:

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $ 702,943
Cash in checking accounts 3,339,689
Total cash and investments $ 4,042,632

B. Fair Value Hierarchy

The Department categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure
fair value of the assets. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in an active market for identical assets; Level 2
inputs are significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. At
June 30, 2025, the Department held $702,943 in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), which is exempt
from categorization.

C. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Normally, the longer the maturity is of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates.

The Department is a participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California.
The Department reports its investment in LAIF at the fair value amount provided by LAIF, which is the
same as the value of the pool share. The balance is available for withdrawal on demand and is based on
the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Included in
LAIF's investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed securities, other
asset-backed securities, loans to certain state funds, and floating rate securities issued by federal agencies,
government-sponsored enterprises, United States Treasury Notes and Bills, and corporations. At June 30,
2025, these investments matured in an average of 248 days.

All of the Department's investments are held in LAIF and mature in less than twelve months.

29 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

D. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. None of the Department's investments are subject to credit ratings.

E. Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for cash on deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk
that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, the Department
will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party.

30 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

3. CAPITAL ASSETS

The Department's capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical
cost is not available. Donated capital assets are valued at their acquisition value on the date donated.
Capital assets are recorded at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation is

charged to governmental activities by function.

Depreciation of capital assets is charged as an expense against operations each year and the total amount of
depreciation taken over the years, accumulated depreciation, is reported on the Statement of Net Position

as a reduction in the book value of capital assets.

Depreciation of capital assets in service is provided using the straight-line method, which means the cost of
the asset is divided by its expected useful life in years, and the result is charged to expense each year until

the asset is fully depreciated. The Department has assigned the useful lives listed below to capital assets:

Building improvements
Fire Trucks

Furniture and fixtures
Non-emergency vehicles
Machinery and equipment

A summary of changes in capital assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, is as follows:

5-40 years
15-20 years
5-10 years
10 years
3-10 years

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2024 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2025
Capital assets being depreciated:

Vehicles $ 4,045893 % 248,120 % - % $ 4,294,013
Machinery and equipment 1,480,861 9,043 - 1,489,904
Furniture and fixtures 93,062 - - 93,062
Building Improvements 162,774 - - 162,774
5,782,590 257,163 - 6,039,753

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Vehicles 1,364,069 249,369 - 1,613,438
Machinery and equipment 1,103,699 65,708 (248,273) 921,134
Furniture and fixtures 70,177 6,876 (7,494) 69,559
Building Improvements 100,862 5,185 - 106,047
Total accumulated depreciation 2,638,807 327,138 (255,767) 2,710,178
Total capital assets being depreciated 3,143,783 (69,975) 255,767 3,329,575
Total capital assets $ 3,143,783 $ (69,975) $ 255,767 $ $ 3,329,575

31 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

4. DEFERRED COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT

The Department provides a deferred compensation plan (the "Plan") according to Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The Plan is available to all employees and permits the deferral of a portion of the participating
employees' salaries. Deferred amounts may not be withdrawn until termination, retirement, death, or
unforeseeable emergency. Prior to August 20, 1996, the assets of the Plan were owned by the Department
and were subject to claims from general creditors. On August 20, 1996, President Clinton signed into law
changes affecting Internal Revenue Code Section 457. New plan agreements, which have been amended to
comply with the amended provisions, require plans to hold assets in trust for the exclusive benefit of the
participants and their beneficiaries. The Department has an obligation to ensure that the Plan's funds are
prudently managed and invested. Participating employees may direct Plan investments to several
categories of investment mutual funds provided by the Plan's trustee. Since the assets of the Plan are no
longer available to general creditors, the respective assets and liabilities of the Plan are not included on the
accompanying financial statements.

5. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Employees of the Department accumulate vacation compensation based on years of service. Each
employee may accumulate and carry forward a maximum of 1-1/2 years' vacation entitlement. Employees
may also accumulate sick pay up to a maximum number of hours as set out in the current memorandum of
understanding. At retirement, an employee may elect to convert unused sick pay to cash at one-half of the
accumulated value.

Additionally, employees may earn 1-1/2 compensatory hours for each hour of off-duty attendance of
qualified educational programs. Employees may accumulate a maximum of 240 hours.

Compensatory absences as shown on the Statement of Net Position include the value of accumulated
vacation, accrual for sick leave hours that are expected to be used as future time off by employees, the
portion of sick pay benefits expected to be paid at retirement and the value of compensatory time
accumulated.

The following is a schedule of changes in compensated absences for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025:

Beginning Balance $ 1,161,393
Additions 285,550
Payments (721,349)
Ending Balance $ 725594
Current Portion $ 144,932

32 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

6. LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025:

Balance at Balance at Current
June 30,2024 Additions Retirements June 30,2025 Portion
Private/ Direct Debt:
PNC Equipment Financing Lease $ 491,539 $ - % (161,252) % 330287 % 163,833
Total $ 491,539 % - % (161,252) % 330,287 % 163,833

PNC Equipment Financing Lease: On October 21, 2021, the Department entered into a financing purchase
agreement with PNC Equipment Finance, LLC (Lender) in the amount of $856,466, bearing an interest rate
of 1.60%. The funds will be used to finance the purchase of one fire truck. Principal and interest payments
are due annually, commencing October 2022, maturing in October 2026.

As of June 30, 2025, the outstanding balance of the debt, including accrued interest, was $338,234.

The annual debt service requirements to mature the debts outstanding at June 30, 2025 were as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2026 163,833 5,284 169,117
2027 166,454 2,663 169,117
Total $ 330,287 % 7947 % 338,234

33 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

7.

A.

B.

NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCES

Net Position is on the full accrual basis while Fund Balances are measured on the modified accrual basis
for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Net Position

Net Position is the excess of all the Department's assets and deferred outflows over all its liabilities and
deferred inflows, regardless of fund. Net Position is divided into three captions. These captions apply only
to Net Position, which is determined only at the Government-wide level, and are described below:

Net Investment in Capital Assets describes the portion of Net Position which is represented by the current
net book value of the Department's capital assets, reduced by outstanding debt attributable to the
acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets.

Restricted describes the portion of Net Position which is restricted as to use by the terms and conditions of
agreements with outside parties, governmental regulations, laws, or other restrictions which the
Department cannot unilaterally alter. As of June 30, 2025, the Department did not have any restricted net
position.

Unrestricted describes the portion of Net Position which is not restricted to use.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, the Department's policy is to first apply
restricted resources and then unrestricted resources as necessary.

Fund Balances

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 54) establishes
Fund Balance classifications based largely upon the extent to which a government is bound to observe
constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. The Governmental
Fund statements conform to this new classification. GASB 54 establishes the following classifications
depicting the relative strength of the constraints that control how specific amounts can be spent:

¢ Non-spendable: Nonspendable fund balances includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are not in spendable form, such as prepaid items or items that are legally or contractually required
to be maintained intact, such as principal of an endowment fund. As of June 30, 2025, the
Department has nonspendable fund balances totaling $55,044.

e Restricted: Restricted fund balances include amounts that can be spent only for the specific
purposes stipulated by externally enforceable legal restrictions. This includes externally imposed
restrictions by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, laws, or
regulations of other governments, as well as restrictions imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. As of June 30, 2025, the Department did not have any restricted
fund balances.

e Committed: Committed fund balances include amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making
authority. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the government taking the same formal
action that imposed the constraint originally. The Board of Directors is considered the highest
authority for the Department.

34 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

7.

NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCES, Continued

B. Fund Balances, Continued

8.

e Assigned: Assigned fund balances include amounts intended to be used by the government for
specific purposes. Intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which
the governing body delegates the authority. The authority has not been delegated. As of June 30,
2025, the Department has assigned fund balances totaling $1,023,555.

e Unassigned: Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and
includes all amounts not contained in the other classifications. Unassigned amounts are technically
available for any purpose. As of June 30, 2025 the Department has unassigned fund balance
totaling $2,994,802.

The Department’s policy is that committed and assigned fund balances are considered to have been spent
tirst before unassigned fund balances are spent.

PENSION PLAN

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Plan and additions
to/deductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by the CalPERS Financial Office. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

General Information about the Pension Plans

Plan Description - All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the
Department's separate Safety (police and fire) and Miscellaneous (all other) Employee Pension Rate Plans.
The Department’s Miscellaneous and Safety Rate Plans are part of the public agency cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan (PERF C), which is administered by the California Public
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS). PERF C consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safety pool (also
referred to as "risk pools"), which are comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate
plans, respectively. Individual employers may sponsor more than one miscellaneous and safety rate plan.
The employer participates in one cost - sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan regardless
of the number of rate plans the employer sponsors. Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by
State statute and Department resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full
description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information
that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Benefits Provided - CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries.
Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full-time employment. Members with
five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are
eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following:
the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost-
of-living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law.

35 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

8. PENSION PLAN, Continued
A. General Information about the Pension Plans, continued

The Plan's provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2025 are summarized as follows:

Safety
Prior to On of after
Hire date January 1,2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3.0% @55 2.7% @57
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50-55 50-57
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 24% to3.0% 2.0% t0o2.7%
Required employee contribution rates 9.00% 12.75%
Required employer contribution rates 26.29% 14.72%
Unfunded Accrued Liability $ 1,469,245 13,517
Miscellaneous
Prior to On of after

Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.7% @55 2.0% @62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50-67 52-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.0% t02.7% 1.0% to2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 8.00% 6.75%
Required employer contribution rates 16.02% 7.87%
Unfunded Accrued Liability $ 7327 % 724

Contributions - Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and
shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan
are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate is
the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with
an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The Department is required to contribute
the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.

For the year ended June 30, 2025, the contributions to the Plan were as follows:

Safety Miscellaneous Total

Contributions -employer $ 2,527,351 § 41,079 $ 2,568,430

36 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

8. PENSION PLAN, Continued

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

As of June 30, 2025, the Department reported a net pension liability for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability of the Plan as follows:

Proportionate Share of

Net Pension
Liability(Asset)
Safety $ 18,897,935
Miscellaneous 240,358
Total Net Pension Liability ~ $ 19,138,293

The Department's net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability of the Plan as of June 30, 2025 is measured as of June 30, 2024,
and the total pension liability for each Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2023 rolled forward to June 30, 2024 using standard update procedures.
The Department's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the Department's
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all
participating employers, actuarially determined. The Department's proportionate share of the net pension
liability for each Plan as of June 30, 2023 and 2024 was as follows:

Safety Miscellaneous Total
Proportion - June 30, 2023 0.2562% 0.0049% 0.1555%
Proportion - June 30, 2024 0.2592% 0.0050% 0.1578%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.0030% 0.0001 % 0.0023 %

For the year ended June 30, 2025, the Department recognized pension expense of $3,682,506. At June 30,
2025, the Department reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 2,568,430 $ -
Differences between actual and expected experience 1,563,021 50,958
Changes in assumptions 471,785 -
Differences in actual contributions and proportionate

share of contributions 489,712 220,663
Changes in proportion 97,637 461,898
Net differences between projected and actual earnings

on plan investments 927,283 -

Total $ 6,117,868 % 733,519

37 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

8. PENSION PLAN, Continued

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions,
Continued

$2,568,430 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30,
2026. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended Annual
June 30 Amortization
2026 $ 930,346
2027 2,162,468
2028 40,383
2029 (317,278)
Total $ 2,815,919

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2023 actuarial valuations were
determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Safety & Miscellaneous Plans

Valuation Date June 30,2023
Measurement Date June 30,2024
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service
Investment Rate of Return 6.90% @
Mortality Derived using CalPERS Membership Data for all Funds @
Contract COLA up to 2.50% until Purchasing Power
Post Retirement Benefit Increase Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies.

(1) Net of pension plan investment expenses and administrative expenses, including inflation

(2) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS' Specific data. The rates incorporate
Generational mortality to capture ongoing mortality improvement using 80% of scale MP 2020
published by the society of Acturies . For more details on this table, please refer to the 2021
experience study report that can be found on the CalPERS website.

38 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

8. PENSION PLAN, Continued

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions,
Continued

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for each Plan was 6.90%. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate for each Plan assumed that contributions from
all plan members in the Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERF) will be made at the current member
contribution rates that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially
determined. Based on those assumptions, each Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members for all plans in the PERF. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability for each Plan.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account long-term market return
expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Projected returns for all asset classes are
estimated and combined with risk estimates, are used to project compound (geometric) returns over the
long term. The discount rate used to discount liabilities was informed by the long-term projected portfolio
return.

The table below reflects the expected real rate of return by asset class.

New Strategic

Asset Class Allocation ~ Real Return "
Global Equity - cap-weighted 30.00% 4.45%
Global Equity non-cap-weighted 12.00% 3.84%
Private Equity 13.00% 7.28%
Treasury 5.00% 0.27%
Mortgage-backed Securities 5.00% 0.50%
Investment Grade Corporates 10.00% 1.56%
High Yield 5.00% 2.27%
Emerging Market Debt 5.00% 2.48%
Private Debt 5.00% 3.57%
Real Assets 15.00% 3.21%
Leverage -5.00% -0.59%

Total 100.0%

(1 An expected inflation of 2.30% used for this period.
@) Figures are based on the 2021-22 Asset Liability Management Study

39 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

8. PENSION PLAN, Continued

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions,

Continued

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - The
following presents the Department's proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan, calculated
using the discount rate for the Plan, as well as what the Department's proportionate share of the net
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-
percentage point higher than the current rate:

Safety Miscellaneous Total
1% Decrease 5.90% 5.90% 5.90%
Net Pension Liability $ 28175221 $ 518,154 $ 28,693,375
Current Discount Rate 6.90% 6.90% 6.90%
Net Pension Liability $ 18,897935 % 240,358 $ 19,138,293
1% Increase 7.90% 7.90% 7.90%
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 11310419 $ 11,691 $ 11,322,110

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial reports.

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB - For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Department's OPEB Plan and additions to/deductions from the OPEB Plan's
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the California
Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT). For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when
currently due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

. General Information about the Department's Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) Plan

Plan Description - The Department's Post Employment Benefit Plan is an agent multiple-employer defined
benefit OPEB Plan. CalPERS invests the plan’s assets as part of the California Employer’s Retiree Benefit
Trust (CERBT). The Department provides lifetime retiree medical coverage.

Access to coverage: Medical coverage is currently provided through CalPERS as permitted under the
Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA). This coverage requires the employee to
satisfy the requirements for retirement under CalPERS: either (a) attainment of age 50 (age 52, if a
miscellaneous employee new to PERS on or after January I, 2013) with 5 years of State or public agency
service or (b) an approved disability retirement.

40 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

9. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued
A. General Information about the Departmment's Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) Plan, continued

The employee must begin his or her retirement warrant within 120 days of terminating employment with
the Department to be eligible to continue medical coverage through the Department and be entitled to the
employer subsidy described below. If an eligible employee is not already enrolled in the medical plan, he
or she may enroll within 60 days of retirement or during any future open enrollment period. Coverage
may be continued at the retiree's option for his or her lifetime. A surviving spouse and other eligible
dependents may also continue coverage.

Benefits provided: As a condition of participation in the CalPERS medical program, the Department is
obligated to contribute toward the cost of retiree medical coverage for the retiree's lifetime or until
coverage is discontinued, as well as to a surviving spouse, if the spouse is entitled to survivor pension
benefits.

Under the terms of the Department's current PEMHCA resolution, executed in 2013, all employees who
satisfy the requirements under " Access to Coverage" above and continue their medical coverage through
the Department in retirement will receive the PEMHCA minimum employer contribution (MEC). The MEC
is $157 per month in 2024 and increases to $158 per month in 2025.

Instead of the minimum contribution described above, employees first covered by the Ross Valley
Firefighters Association or the Ross Valley Fire Chief Officers Association prior to April 1, 2013 and
Miscellaneous employees hired prior to April 1, 2013 will be reimbursed an amount equal to the
Department’s share of CalPERS medical premiums as of January 1, 2013, increased annually by a
maximum of $100 per month, until such time as the Department’s share is the same as the Department's
share for active employees.

For the year ended June 30, 2025, the Department's contributions to the Plan were $756,490.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terns - Membership in the plan consisted of the following at the
measurement date of June 30, 2024:

Active employees 33
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently

receiving benefit payments 32
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet

receiving benefit payments 6

Total 71

41 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

9. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued

B. Net OPEB Liability

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - The Department's total OPEB liability used to calculate the net
OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2023, based on the following
actuarial methods and assumptions:

Valuation Date
Measurement Date
Actuarial Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Inflation
Payroll Growth
Investment Rate of Return
Mortality Rate

Mortality Improvement
Healthcare Trend Rate

Actuarial Assumptions

June 30,2023
June 30,2024
Entry Age Normal Cost, Level Percent of pay

6.10%

2.50%

3.00%

6.10% net of investment-related expenses

Mortality rates used were those published by CalPERS, adjusted to
back to back out 15 years of Scale MP 2016 to central year 2015. then
projected.

Macleod Watts Scale 2022 applied generationally from 2017

6.5% in 2025 and grade down to 3.9% by 2075

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a building- block
method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of OPEB plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset
allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term
Target Expected Real
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Global Equity 49.0% 470%
Fixed Income 23.0% 2.60%
Treasury Inflation Protection Securities 5.0% 4.00%
Global Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) 20.0% 1.40%
Commodities 3.0% 2.00%
Total 100.0%

Discount Rate - The discount rate used for accounting purposes for the measurement period ended June

30, 2024 is 6.10%.

42 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

9. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued

C. Changes in Net OPEB Liability

The changes in the net OPEB liability follows:

Increase (Decrease)

Total OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability / (Asset)
@) (b) @)-(b)
Balance at Measurement Date 6/30/2023 $ 10,292,542 % 5564907 % 4,727 635
Changes Recognized for the Measurement Period:

Service Cost 266,576 - 266,576
Interest on the total OPEB liability 627,832 - 627,832
Net investment income - 610,486 (610,486)
Contributions from the employer - 743,563 (743,563)
Administrative expenses - (1,815) 1,815
Differences between expected and actual experience 570,544 - 570,544
Investment Experience - - -
Benefit payments (533,570) (533,570) -
Net changes 931,382 818,664 112,718
Balance at Measurement Date 6/30/2024 $ 11,223,924 % 6,383,571 % 4,840,353

Detailed information about the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued plan
financial report that may be obtained from CalPERS. The benefit payments and refunds include implied
subsidy benefit payments in the amount of $117,527.

D. Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate and Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Department, as well as what the Department's net
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1 -
percentage-point higher than the current discount rate:

Net OPEB Liability / (Asset)

Discount Rate -1 % Current Discount Rate Discount Rate +1%
(5.10%) (6.10%) (7.10%)
$ 6,295381 % 4,840,353 $ 3,637,901

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Department, as well as what the Department's net
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1- percentage-point
lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

Net OPEB Liability/ (Asset)

Current Healthcare Cost
1% Decrease Trend Rates 1% Increase
(5.5% grade down t0 2.9%) (6.5% grade down t03.9%) (7.5% grade down to 4.9%)
$ 3,762,791  $ 4840353 % 6,127,596

43 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

9. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued

E. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2025, the Department recognized OPEB expense of $470,732. At June 30, 2025,
the Department reported deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following
sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Employer contributions made subsequent to the measurementdate  $ 756,490 § -

Differences between actual and expected experience 492,919 380,801
Changes of assumptions 493,429 -
Net differences between projected and actual earnings on
plan investments 65,351 -
Total $ 1,808,189 $ 380,801

$756,490 reported as deferred outflows of resource s related to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 2026.
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
OPEB will be recognized as part of OPEB expense as follows:

Year Ended Annual
June 30 Amortization

2026 $ (21,452)
2027 302,581
2028 74,677
2029 116,226
3030 94,892

Thereafter 103,974
Total $ 670,898

44 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

10. PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOLS
Fire Risk Management Services (FRMS)

Effective September 1993, the Department was self-insured for workers' compensation coverage as a
member of Fire Risk Management Services (“FRMS”). FRMS is a public authority risk pool created
pursuant to a joint powers agreement between the approximately 200 member fire agencies. FRMS
manages one pool for all member agencies. Each member pays an annual premium to FRMS based on the
number of personnel, and estimated dollar amount of payroll and an experience factor. At fiscal year-end,
when actual payroll expenses are available, an adjustment to the year's annual premium is made. FRMS
obtains reinsurance through a commercial carrier for claims in exceeding $750,000 per insured event. FRMS
is not a component entity of the Department for purposes of Government Standards Board Statement No.
14. The most recent condensed financial information for FRMS can be obtained by contacting FRMS at the
following address or website:

Fire Risk Management Services
1750 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 200

Sacramento, CA 95833
www.frmsrisk.org

Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority

Effective July I, 1989 Ross Valley Fire Department was self-insured for property damages and general
liability coverage as a member of the Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority (the "Risk Authority"). The
Risk Authority is a public authority risk pool created pursuant to a joint powers agreement between
approximately 100 member fire agencies. The Risk Authority manages one pool for all member agencies.
Each member pays an annual premium to the Risk Authority based on an actuarial calculation. The Risk
Authority purchases first dollar coverage for general liability, auto liability, auto physical damage, and
property, from the American Alternative Insurance Company, a subsidiary of the Glatfelter Insurance
Group. The Risk Authority's current policy through American Alternative Insurance Company is in force
through July 1, 2022. Currently the Risk Authority continues to be fully insured for all lines of coverage
including: General Liability, Auto Liability, Property, Director and Officers Errors and Omissions, and
Medical Malpractice. The Risk Authority is not a component entity of Ross Valley Fire Department for
purposes of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14. The most recent condensed
financial information for the system can be obtained by contacting the System at the following address or
website:

Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority
1255 Battery Street, Suite 450
San Francisco, CA 94111

www.faira.org

45 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

11. CONTINGENCIES

12.

On February 4, 1991, the Department was awarded a judgment of $464,000, plus interest, relating to
embezzlements committed by a former employee over several years. On July 18, 2006, the judgment was
renewed to extend the period of enforceability through to July 17, 2016, and the total renewed judgment
was $277,567. On March 24, 2016, an application for renewal of judgment was submitted by the
Department, which extends the period of enforceability through March 24, 2026, and the total renewed
judgment was $540,035. As of June 30, 2025, the balance owed was $1,080,070 which includes interest of
$540,035 at 10% per annum. The Department has offset this receivable with an allowance for doubtful
accounts since there have been no collections on the judgment. Therefore, this receivable is not recorded in
the accompanying Statement of Net Position.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2025, the Department implemented GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated
Absences, which requires recognition of a liability as leave is earned and likely to be used or paid. Adoption
of this Statement will enhance the relevance and reliability of information about the liability for
compensated absences. The implementation represents a change in accounting principle and resulted in a
restatement of the opening balance of compensated absences reported in the Statement of Net Position.
This change affected the compensated absence line item within Governmental Activities to reflect
previously unrecognized liabilities, and the opening balance net position was restated retrospectively.

Net Position/ Net Position/

Fund Balance Compensated  Fund Balance

as Previously Absences Net Position
Reported Adjustments as Restated

Government-Wide
Governmental activities $ (10,369,075) $ 325,303 $(10,043,772)

Total Primary Government $  (10,369,075) $ 325,303 $(10,043,772)

46 Item 4g - Attachment 1



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION

47 Item 4g - Attachment 1



This page intentionally left blank

48 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Required Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended June 30, 2025

1. COST-SHARING EMPLOYER DEFINED PENSION PLAN:

A. Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

This schedule reports the proportion (percentage) of the collective net pension liability, the proportionate
share (amount) of the collective net pension liability, the employer's covered payroll, the proportionate
share (amount of the collective net pension liability as a percentage of the employer's covered payroll and
the pension plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability.

B. Schedule of Pension Contributions

This schedule reports the cost sharing employer's contributions to the plan which are actuarially
determined, the employer's actual contributions, the difference between the actual and actuarially
determined contributions, and a ratio of the actual contributions divided by covered payroll.

2. AGENT-MULTIPLE EMPLOYER OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN:

A. Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

This schedule reports the changes in the net OPEB liability, the employer's covered employee payroll, the
net OPEB liability as a percentage of the employer’s covered employee payroll and the OPEB plan’s
fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability.

B. Schedule of OPEB Contributions

This schedule reports the employer’s contributions to the plan which are actuarially determined, the
employer's actual contributions, the difference between the actual and actuarially determined
contributions, and a ratio of the actual contributions divided by covered employee payroll.

49 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Required Supplementary Information
For the year ended June 30, 2025

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios - Last 10 Years

Measurement date

Proportion of the net pension liability (asset)
Proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
Covered payroll during measurement period

Proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)

as a percentage of covered payroll

Plan fiduciary net position
as a percentage of the total pension liability

Proportionate share of aggregate employer contributions

Notes to Schedule

6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017

0.11365% 0.12254% 0.12450%
$ 7,800,932 $ 10,603,794 $ 12,347,230

$ 3,661,763 $ 3,462,466 $ 3,963,936

213.04% 306.25% 311.49%

78.40% 74.06% 73.31%

$1,216394 $ 1,200,884 $ 1,289,736

The CalPERS discount rate was increased from 7.5% to 7.65% in fiscal year 2016, and then decreased

from 7.65% to 7.15% in fiscal year 2018, and decreased to 6.9% in 2023.
The CalPERS mortality assumptions were adjusted in fiscal year 2019.

50

Item 4g - Attachment 1



6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 6/30/2024

0.12994% 0.13379% 0.13995% 0.16355% 0.15597 % 0.15547% 0.15781%
$ 12,520,916 $ 13,709,015 $ 15,226,658 $ 8,845238 $ 18,016,209 $ 19,395,576 $ 19,138,293

$ 3,781,313 $ 4,099,185 $ 3,650,227 $ 3,995858 $ 4,251,976 $ 4,609,096 $ 4,588,645

331.13% 334.43% 417.14% 221.36% 423.71% 420.81% 417.08%

75.26% 75.26% 75.10% 85.57% 72.08% 70.89% 72.65%

$ 1,675902 $ 1,658,659 $ 2,237,745 $ 2,780,093 $ 3,079,887 $ 1,884,583 $ 1,879,807

51 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Required Supplementary Information
For the year ended June 30, 2025

Schedule of Pension Contributions - Last 10 Years

Cost-Sharing Multiple Employee Defined Pension Plan

Fiscal year

Actuarially determined contribution
Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll during fiscal year

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Fiscal year

Actuarially determined contribution
Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll during fiscal year

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Note to Schedule
Valuation date:

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Remaining amortization period

Asset valuation method
Inflation

Salary increases
Investment rate of return
Payroll Growth

Safety

2016 2017

2018

$ 1192485 $ 1,083,105

(1,192,485) (1,083,105)

$ 1,159,683

(1,159,683)

$ -5 -

$ -

$ 3285846 $ 3,677,391

$ 3,565,056

36.29% 29.45% 32.53%
Miscellaneous
2016 2017 2018
$ 23,266 % 28,516 $ 25,799
(23,266) (28,516) (25,799)
$ - % - 5 -
$ 176,620 $ 286,545 $ 216,257
13.17% 9.95% 11.93%
6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016
Entry Age Normal
Level percentage of payroll, closed
Varies, not more than 30 years
Market Value ~ Market Value = Market Value
2.75% 2.75% 2.75%
Varies by entry age and service
7.50% 7.50% 7.50%
3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Item 4g - Attachment 1



Safety
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
$ 1338894 $ 1,531,354 $ 1,756,149 $ 1961684 $ 2,162,883 $ 2,252557 $ 2,252,557

(1,338,894) (1,531,354) (1,756,149) (1,961,684) (2,162,883) (2,252,557) (2,252,557)

$ -5 -5 -5 -5 -5 -5

$ 388998 $ 3358275 $ 3,642,002 $ 3,791,210 $ 4,021,975 $ 4139440 $ 4,414,460

34.42% 45.60% 48.22% 51.74% 53.78% 54.42% 51.03%
Miscellaneous
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
$ 28436 $ 38,265 $ 40,496 $ 51,442 $ 64,105 $ 46,170 $ 41,079
(28,436) (38,265) (40,496) (51,442) (64,105) (46,170) (41,079)
$ - % -5 - % -5 - % -5 -

$ 209,196 $ 291,952 % 353,856 % 460,766 $ 587,121 $ 449,205 $ 269,043

13.59% 13.11% 11.44% 11.16% 10.92% 10.28% 15.27%

6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2022 6/30/2023

Entry Age Normal
Level percentage of payroll, closed
Varies, not more than 30 years

Market Value  Market Value  Market Value  Market Value  Market Value  Market Value = Market Value

2.75% 2.500% 2.500% 2.500% 2.500% 2.500% 2.500%
Varies by entry age and service
7.375% 7.25% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
3.00% 2.875% 2.750% 2.750% 2.750% 2.750% 2.750%
53

Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Required Supplementary Information
For the year ended June 30, 2025

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios - Last 10 Years*

OPEB Plan - Agent Multiple Employer

Measurement Date

Total OPEB Liability

Service cost

Interest

Differences between actual and expected experience
Changes in assumptions

Benefit payments

Net change in the total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning
Total OPEB liabilty - ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contributions - employer
Net investment income
Administrative expense
Benefit payments

Other expenses

Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fidcuiary net position - beginning

Plan fidcuiary net position - ending (b)

Net OPEB liability - ending (a) - (b)

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
percentage of the total OPEB liability

Covered-employee payroll

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of

covered employee payroll

* Fiscal year 2018 was the 1st year of implementation.

6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019
$ 188230 $ 194348 $ 215840
624,233 654,393 680,634

- - (1,694,852)

- 345,115 6,241

(382,896) (422,295) (474,032)
429,567 771,561 (1,266,169)
8,613,336 9,042,903 9,814,464
$ 9,042,903 $ 9814464 $ 8548295
$ 785990 $ 1,108061 $ 1,002,745
167,198 171,917 177,139
(854) (1,151) (642)
(382,896) (422,295) (474,032)

- (2,858) -

569,438 853,674 705,210
1,590,112 2,159,550 3,013,224
$ 2159550 $ 3013224 $ 3718434
$ 6883353 $ 6,801,240 $ 4,829,861
23.88% 30.70% 43.50%

$ 3963937 $ 3,781,313 $ 4,099,185
173.65% 179.86% 117.82%

54

Item 4g - Attachment 1



6/30/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 6/30/2024

$ 258,232 $ 265,979 % 263,345 % 311,233  $ 266,576

580,614 602,131 601,212 612,753 627,832
- (372,771) - (87,474) 570,544

- 21,319 741,660 70,351 -
(536,159) (524,175) (530,904) (533,099) (533,570)
302,687 (7,517) 1,075,313 373,764 931,382
8,548,295 8,850,982 8,843 465 9,918,778 10,292,542

$ 8850982 $ 8843465 $ 9918778 $ 10,292,542 $ 11,223,924

$ 901,184 $ 754,259 % 786,295 % 664,891 % 743,563

133,881 1,158,676 (749,910) 327,847 610,486
(1,817) (1,595) (1,419) (1,482) (533,570)
(536,159) (524,175) (530,904) (533,099) (1,815)
497,089 1,387,165 (495,938) 458,157 818,664
3,718,434 4,215,523 5,602,688 5,106,750 5,564,907

$ 4215523 $ 5602688 $ 5106750 $ 5564907 $ 6,383,571

$ 4635459 $ 3240,777 $ 4,812,028 $ 4,727,635 $ 4,840,353

47.63% 63.35% 51.49% 54.07% 56.87%
$ 4055818 $ 3995857 $ 4251976 $ 460909 $ 4,588,645

114.29% 81.10% 113.17% 102.57% 105.49%

55 Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department
Required Supplementary Information
For the year ended June 30, 2025

Schedule of OPEB Contributions - Last 10 Years*

OPEB Plan - Agent Multiple Employer

Fiscal year ended June 30,

Actuarially determined contribution

Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll
Notes to schedule

Valuation date

Actuarial cost method
Amortization method

Asset valuation method
Inflation

Discount rate

Salary increases
Retirement age

Amortization period

Healthcare cost trend rates

Mortality

Mortality improvement

*Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation.

56

2018 2019 2020
$ 696858 $ 727745 $ 750,115
1,108,061 1,002,745 901,184
$  (411203) $ (2750000 $  (151,069)

$ 3,781,313
29.30%

June 30, 2015

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.75%
7.25%
3.25%

50 to 75 years

22 years closed

7.5% in 2017 to
4.5% in steps of
0.5%

$ 4,099,185
24.46%

June 30, 2017

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.75%
7.25%
3.25%

50 to 75 years

21 years closed

$ 4,055,818
22.22%

June 30, 2017

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.75%
7.25%
3.25%

50 to 75 years

20 years closed

8.0% in 2018 to 5% in steps

of 0.5%

CalPERS 2014 Experience Study

MW Scale 2014 MW Scale 2017 MW Scale 2017
generationally  generationally —generationally

Item 4g - Attachment 1



2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
$ 631,593 $ 520319 $ 536878 $ 554371 $ 683,859
754,259 786,295 664,891 743,563 756,490
$ (122,666) $  (265976) $  (128013) $  (189,192) $  (72,631)

$ 3,995,857
18.88%

June 30, 2019

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.50%
6.80%
3.00%

50 to 75 years

19 years closed

5.4% in 2021
fluctuating
down to 4% by
2076

CalPERS 2017
Experience
Study

MW Scale 2018
generationally

$ 4,251,976
18.49%

June 30, 2021

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.50%
6.80%
3.00%

50 to 75 years

18 years closed

5.7% in 2021
fluctuating
down to 4% by
2076

CalPERS 2017
Experience
Study

MW Scale 2020
generationally

$ 4,609,096
14.43%

June 30, 2021

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.50%
6.80%
3.00%

50 to 75 years

18 years closed

5.7% in 2022
fluctuating
down to 4% by
2076

CalPERS 2017
Experience
Study

MW Scale 2020
generationally

$ 4,588,645
16.20%

June 30, 2023

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.50%
6.10%
3.00%

50 to 75 years

16 years closed

6.5% in 2025
fluctuating
down to 3.9%
by 2075

CalPERS 2021
Experience
Study

MW Scale 2022
generationally

57

$ 4,683,503
16.15%

June 30, 2023

Entry age
Level
percentage pay

Market value
2.50%
6.10%
3.00%

50 to 75 years

16 years closed

6.5% in 2025
fluctuating
down to 3.9%
by 2075

CalPERS 2021
Experience
Study

MW Scale 2022
generationally

Item 4g - Attachment 1



Ross Valley Fire Department

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

General Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2025

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:
Town of San Anselmo (Contract)
Town of Fairfax (Contract)
Sleepy Hollow (Contract)
County of Marin (Contract)
Town of Ross (Contract)
Prior Authority:
Retiree health
Retirement contributions
Other sources
Fire prevention fees
Investment earnings

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Salaries and benfits
Services and supplies
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

Net change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year

End of year

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
4,748,772 4,748,772 4,748,772 $ -
2,729,988 2,729,988 2,729,988 -
1,499,736 1,499,736 1,499,736 -
266,875 266,875 266,875 -
2,738,189 2,738,189 2,738,189 -
80,000 80,000 80,000 -
1,540,667 1,540,667 1,540,667 -
846,527 1,073,890 1,294,823 220,933
361,718 361,718 394,668 32,950
25,000 25,000 31,412 6,412
70,000 70,000 64,029 (5,971)
14,907,472 15,134,835 15,389,159 254,324
12,661,856 12,661,856 12,985,540 (323,684)
1,713,202 2,194,796 2,216,095 (21,299)
496,198 761,198 428,914 332,284
161,253 161,253 161,252 1
7,865 7,865 7,865 -
15,040,374 15,786,968 15,799,666 (12,698)
(132,902) (652,133) (410,507) 241,626
(132,902) (652,133) (410,507) $ 241,626
4,483,908
4,073,401
58 Item 4g - Attachment 1




Ross Valley Fire
Department

San Anselmo, California

Auditor’'s Communication with
Those Charged with Governance

For the year ended June 30, 2025

Q BADAWI & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

Item 4g - Attachment 2







Q BADAWI & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

October 31, 2025

To the Board of Directors and Management
of the Ross Valley Fire Department
San Anselmo, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Ross Valley Fire Department (Department) as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2025, and have issued our report thereon dated October 31, 2025. Professional standards
require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit and the Single Audit

As stated in our engagement letter dated May 21, 2025, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to form and express an opinion(s) about whether the financial statements that have been
prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of the system of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the system of internal control of the Department
solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such
internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.
Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm, have complied with all relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence.

We assigned an individual who was not part of the auditing and financial statement preparation team to
review the financial statements of the Department.

Address: 5901 Christie Avenue, Suite 307, Emeryille, CA 94608 < Phone: 510.768.8251 * Fax: 510.768.8249

Item 4g - Attachment 2



To the Board of Directors and Management
of the Ross Valley Fire Department

San Anselmo, California

Page 2

Significant Risks Identified

We have identified the following significant risks:

e Risk of Management Override of Internal Controls - A risk of management override of internal controls
exists at any entity where management can change or decide not to perform that entity’s internal
controls.

e Revenue Recognition Risk - Errors in revenue recognition can affect bond covenant ratios and the net
position of the Department.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Department is included in Note 1 to the financial statements.
The Department adopted new accounting policies related to financial reporting by implementing GASB
Statements No. 101 Compensated Absences and GASB Statements No. 102 Certain Risk Disclosures in fiscal year
June 30, 2025. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to
inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of
significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates and Related Disclosures

Accounting estimates and related disclosures are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain
accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management’s current
judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are capital asset depreciation and
useful life, pension plan and other post-employment benefits (OPEB) plan assumptions, and investment
valuations.

Management’s estimate of capital assets depreciation and useful life, pension and OPEB plan assumptions,
and investment valuations are based on historical useful lives of such assets, actuarial assumptions, actuarial
studies, historical experience of the estimated cost and inflation, custodian bank statements respectively. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimate of capital assets depreciation and
useful life, pension and OPEB plan assumptions, and investment valuations and determined that they are
reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable
opinion units.



To the Board of Directors and Management
of the Ross Valley Fire Department

San Anselmo, California

Page 3

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the Department’s
financial statements relate to:

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Cash and Investments

Long-term Debt

Capital Assets

Employee Retirement Plans

Other Post-Employment Benefits
Commitments and Contingencies

Prior Year Adjustments

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the
audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards also require us to accumulate all known and
likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate
them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate
the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account
balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole and each applicable opinion unit.
Management has corrected all identified misstatements. Uncorrected misstatements or matters underlying
those uncorrected misstatements could potentially cause future-period financial statements to be materially
misstated, even though the uncorrected misstatements are immaterial to the financial statements currently
under audit.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements
that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. None of the
misstatements identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were
material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole or applicable
opinion units.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter,
which could be significant to the Department’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such
disagreements arose during the course of the audit.



To the Board of Directors and Management
of the Ross Valley Fire Department

San Anselmo, California

Page 4

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the attached
letter dated October 31, 2025.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other
accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with the Department, we generally discuss a variety of
matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, significant events or
transactions that occurred during the year, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and
operational plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters
discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as the Department’s auditors.

Required Supplementary Information

We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the
basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
RSL

Supplementary Information

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund statements and budgetary comparison
schedules which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary
information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of
preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period,
and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We
compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Other Information Included in the Annual Reports

Pursuant to professional standards, our responsibility as auditors for introductory section, statistical section,
and component unit financial statements section, whether financial or nonfinancial, included in the



To the Board of Directors and Management
of the Ross Valley Fire Department

San Anselmo, California

Page 5

Department’s annual report, does not extend beyond the information identified in the audit report, and we
are not required to perform any procedures to corroborate such other information. However, in accordance
with such standards, we have read the information and considered whether such information, or the manner
of its presentation, was materially inconsistent with its presentation in the financial statements.

Our responsibility also includes communicating to you any information which we believe is a material
misstatement of fact. Nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that such information, or its
manner of presentation, is materially inconsistent with the information, or manner of its presentation,
appearing in the financial statements.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Department Boards, and management of the
Department and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

31«»&. &A«m««&

Badawi & Associates, CPAs
Emeryville, California
October 31, 2025



Docusign Envelope ID: BE4FFDB0-46C1-45B1-8198-F25C770C1879

Ross Valley Fire Department
777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960

October 31, 2025

Badawi and Associates, CPAs
5901 Christie Avenue, Suite 307
Emeryville, CA 94608

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the
Ross Valley Fire Department, California (Department) as of June 30, 2025, and for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the
basic financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of
operations, and cash flows, where applicable, of the various opinion units of the Department in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted for governments in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered
necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of October 31, 2025:

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
May 21, 2025, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various
opinion units referred to above in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

2. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of
contracts and grant agreements.

5. We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and related
notes.

6. We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

Committed to the protection of life, property, and environment.
SAN ANSELMO * FAIRFAX ® ROSS ® SLEEPY HOLLOW

HEADQUARTERS: 777 San Anselmo Avenue, San Anselmo, CA 94960 TEL: (415) 258-4686 FAX: (415) 258-4689 www.rossvalleyfire.org



Docusign Envelope ID: BE4FFDB0-46C1-45B1-8198-F25C770C1879

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

22.

We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation engagements, and
other studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been
implemented.

The methods, data, and significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates and
their related disclosures, are appropriate to achieve recognition, measurement, or disclosure that
is reasonable in the context of the applicable financial reporting framework.

All related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires
adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

The effects of all known actual or possible litigation and claims have been accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

All component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and other joint
ventures and related organizations are properly disclosed.

All funds and activities are properly classified.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial
Statements —and Management's Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments, GASB
Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and Analysis — for State
and Local Governments: Omnibus as amended, and GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities, for presentation as major are identified and presented as such
and all other funds that are presented as major are considered important to financial statement
users.

All components of net position, nonspendable fund balance, and restricted, committed, assigned,
and unassigned fund balance are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

Our policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense
is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position/fund balance are
available is appropriately disclosed and net position/fund balance is properly recognized under
the policy.

All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program revenues,
general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to
permanent fund principal.

All expenses have been properly classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and allocations, if any, have been made on a reasonable basis.

Special items and extraordinary items have been properly classified and reported.
Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed.

Capital assets, including infrastructure assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and if
applicable, depreciated.

All required supplementary information is measured and presented within the prescribed
guidelines.



Docusign Envelope ID: BE4FFDB0-46C1-45B1-8198-F25C770C1879

23. With regard to investments and other instruments reported at fair value:

a.

The underlying assumptions are reasonable, and they appropriately reflect management’s
intent and ability to carry out its stated courses of action.

The measurement methods and related assumptions used in determining fair value are
appropriate in the circumstances and have been consistently applied.

The disclosures related to fair values are complete, adequate, and in accordance with U.S.
GAAP.

There are no subsequent events that require adjustments to the fair value measurements
and disclosures included in the financial statements.

24. With respect to providing assistance in preparation of the financial statements and related notes
of the Department, we have performed the following:

a.
b.
C.

d.

e.

Made all management decisions and performed all management functions;
Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;

Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed;

Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service performed; and

Established and maintained internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.

Information Provided

25. We have provided you with:

a.

Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above,
such as records, documentation, meeting minutes, and other matters;

Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and

Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary
to obtain audit evidence.

26. The financial statements and any other information included in the annual report are consistent
with one another, and the other information does not contain any material misstatements.

27. All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

28. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

29. We have provided to you our evaluation of the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern,
including significant conditions and events present, and we believe that our use of the going
concern basis of accounting is appropriate.

30. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:

a.

Management;



Docusign Envelope ID: BE4FFDB0-46C1-45B1-8198-F25C770C1879

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity’s
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, vendors, regulators, or
others.

We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the identity of all the entity’s related parties and the nature of all the
related party relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with
or deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting practices.

The Department has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets and liabilities.

We have disclosed to you all guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Department
is contingently liable.

We have disclosed to you all nonexchange financial guarantees, under which we are obligated
and have declared liabilities and disclosed properly in accordance with GASB Statement No. 70,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees, for those guarantees
where it is more likely than not that the entity will make a payment on any guarantee.

For nonexchange financial guarantees where we have declared liabilities, the amount of the
liability recognized is the discounted present value of the best estimate of the future outflows
expected to be incurred as a result of the guarantee. Where there was no best estimate but a range
of estimated future outflows has been established, we have recognized the minimum amount
within the range.

We have disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known to
management that are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 (GASB-
62), Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Significant estimates are estimates at the balance sheet date that
could change materially within the next year. Concentrations refer to volumes of business,
revenues, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for which events could
occur that would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next year.

We have identified and disclosed to you the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and
grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on financial statement amounts,
including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

There are no:

- Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts or grant
agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements or
as a basis for recording a loss contingency, including applicable budget laws and regulations.

- Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of assertion and
must be disclosed in accordance with GASB-62.



Docusign Envelope ID: BE4FFDB0-46C1-45B1-8198-F25C770C1879

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

- Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed by
GASB-62

- Continuing disclosure consent decree agreements or filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and we have filed updates on a timely basis in accordance with the agreements
(Rule 240, 15c2-12).

The Department has satisfactory title to all owned assets, (not right to use assets that are leased),
and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been
pledged as collateral, except as disclosed to you.

We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual agreements that
would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

The Department has satisfactory title to all owned assets (not right to use assets that are leased),
and there are no liens or encumbrances on such capital assets; nor has the Department pledged
any capital assets as collateral.

We have provided you with lists of all identified collaborative arrangement agreements in which
we participate.

There have been no cybersecurity breaches or other cyber events whose effects should be
considered for disclosure in the financial statements, as a basis for a loss contingency, or otherwise
considered when preparing the financial statements.

The significant judgments made in making the accounting estimates have taken into account all
relevant information of which we are aware.

We have consistently and appropriately selected and applied methods, assumptions, and data
when making accounting estimates.

The assumptions we used in making and disclosing accounting estimates appropriately reflect
our intent and ability to carry out specific courses of action on behalf of the District, when relevant
to the accounting estimates and disclosures.

The disclosures related to accounting estimates, including those disclosures describing estimation
uncertainty, are complete and are reasonable in the context of the applicable financial reporting
framework.

We have obtained and applied appropriate specialized skills and expertise in making accounting
estimates.

We are not aware of any events subsequent to the date of the financial statements that require
adjustment to our accounting estimates and related disclosures included in the financial
statements.

We agree with the findings of specialists in evaluating the amounts related to the Department’s
pension and OPEB plans, and have adequately considered the qualifications of the specialist in
determining the amounts and disclosures used in the financial statements and underlying
accounting records. We did not give or cause any instructions to be given to specialists with
respect to the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and we are not
otherwise aware of any matters that have had an impact on the independence or objectivity of
the specialists.



Docusign Envelope ID: BE4FFDB0-46C1-45B1-8198-F25C770C1879

54. The methods and significant inputs and assumptions used to determine fair values of financial
instruments are determined by the Department’s investment custodians.

55. We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure the pension and other
postemployment benefit liabilities and costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate in
the circumstances.

56. With respect to the management’s discussion and analysis and required pension and other post-
employment benefit schedules (RSI) accompanying the financial statements:

a.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the RSI in accordance with U.S.
GAAP.

We believe the RSI, including its form and content, is measured and fairly presented in
accordance with U.S. GAAP.

The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period.

There were no significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the RSI.

57. With respect to the schedules of budget to actual Comparison of General Fund (Supplementary
Information) on which an in-relation opinion is issued accompanying the financial statements:

a.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the Supplementary
Information in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

We believe the Supplementary Information, including its form and content, is fairly
presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period.

There were no significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement of
the Supplementary Information.

When the Supplementary Information is not presented with the audited financial
statements, management will make the audited financial statements readily available to
the intended users of the Supplementary Information no later than the date of issuance by
the entity of the Supplementary Information and the auditor’s report thereon.

We acknowledge our responsibility to include the auditor’s report on the Supplementary
Information in any document containing the Supplementary Information and that
indicates the auditor reported on such Supplementary Information.

We acknowledge our responsibility to present the Supplementary Information with the
audited financial statements or, if the Supplementary Information will not be presented
with the audited financial statements, to make the audited financial statements readily
available to the intended users of the Supplementary Information no later than the date
of issuance by the entity of the Supplementary Information and the auditor’s report
thereon.



Docusign Envelope ID: BE4FFDB0-46C1-45B1-8198-F25C770C1879

Signed by:

Do /\Mfww

2590809B089D433...

Dan Mahoney
Fire Chief

Signed by:

MF P

DABDYC1EBBFA473...

Jeff Zuba

Finance




ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT
For the meeting of November 12, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Nicole Marcucci, Wildfire Preparedness Coordinator
Subject: Receive Presentation on 2025 Defensible Space Program and update on

Wildfire Preparedness Coordinator projects

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board receive the presentation on the 2025 Defensible Space Program
and update on Wildfire Preparedness Coordinator projects.

BACKGROUND:

In 2020, the public voted to pass Measure C, a parcel tax to fund the Marin Wildfire Prevention
Authority (MWPA). The MWPA is working to achieve its mission of reducing the risk of
wildfire to the communities of Marin through five main goals: 1) Vegetation Management, 2)
Fire Detection, Alerts, and Evacuation, 3) Grants, 4) Public Outreach and Education, and 5)
Defensible Space and Home Hardening. To read more about MWPA’s goals, please visit MWPA
Goals on the MWPA website.

The MWPA funding inspired the Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD), Marin County Fire
Department (MCFD), Central Marin Fire Department (CMFD), and Kentfield Fire Protection
District (KFPD) to pool resources and expertise to provide the best defensible space and home
hardening information possible to all their residents, creating the Defensible Space program. In
2021, the program piloted Fire Aside’s Defensible Space Inspection software, which advanced
the program exponentially. This software captures a broader scope of defensible space and
home hardening data, allowing program administrators greater insight into defensible space in
Marin and providing residents with a comprehensive, individualized property report. In 2023,
Southern Marin Fire Protection District (SMFPD) joined the Defensible Space program, adding
to the robust program.

DISCUSSION:

For the 2025 season, the program operated with 34 seasonal inspectors to help participating
agencies achieve their seasonal goals. The primary objective was to identify and educate

Item 5
Page 1



residents about Zone 0 issues, as well as to inform them of upcoming Fire Code changes. The
secondary goals were to motivate residents to resolve identified fire code violations, complete
upwards of 25,000 defensible space inspections, and refer unresolved hazards to Fire Prevention
Bureau(s) for code enforcement and potential abatement.

A comprehensive online residential report is made available to each property inspected. The
report features enhanced graphics and a revised layout, making it more comprehensible and
user-friendly. The data gathered by the software enables the department to track the hazards
posed to the community and neighborhood by individual properties, as well as help identify
properties that require assistance or abatement.

Inspection Process:
Every year, half of the department's jurisdiction is scheduled to receive defensible space
inspections allowing for all residents to receive an inspection every other year.

Approximately a week before inspecting a neighborhood, communities are notified through
“press releases” distributed through the local Firewise communities, town
newsletters/notifications, and social media postings. During the inspection process sandwich
boards with the message, “Wildfire Mitigation Defensible Space Inspectors in Your
Neighborhood” are placed in highly visible, safe locations reminding residents that inspections
are in progress in that area.

During an inspection, residents are encouraged to accompany the inspectors as they inspect their
property. Inspectors do not access properties without the permission of the tenant or owner. If no
one is home or access is denied, the inspector inspects from the street, obeying the laws of
curtilage. This means they are allowed to record findings from what they observe from the street
and on the path to the property’s front door. They do not pass through any locked gate they
confront on their path to the front door or no trespassing signs. This year, the program rolled out
a Right of Entry (ROE) form that residents were able to sign before their inspections, allowing
the inspectors to complete a full evaluation of the property without the resident being home. The
inspector would do their best to make contact with an adult residing on the property before
completing the inspection. This new inspection type is allowing the program to provide a more
comprehensive report for the resident after completing a ROE inspection.

Every inspection results in a comprehensive report for the property owner that can be accessed
online by the owner using a unique code given to them or left at their door by the inspectors.
Residents can access these reports 24 hours after their property inspection has been completed.
In the online portal residents can view defensible space violations they have to complete to be in
compliance with the fire code, as well as defensible space issues that are recommended.

e Defensible Space Violation - Violates the California Fire Code
e Defensible Space Issues - Recommendations based on best practices and research

Item 5
Page 2



e Zone 0- As defined by CAL FIRE 0 to 5 feet from a structure

These requirements and recommendations are summarized in a checklist at the end of the report.
Residents can also apply for MWPA home hardening and defensible space grants directly
through their online report. Once a resident begins working on their checklist items, they can
submit photographic evidence of the mitigation work they have completed to resolve the issue
on the report. Additionally, the report provides residents with ways to reduce the threat created
by home construction vulnerabilities, and provides resources such as grant opportunities,
chipper days, and Alert Marin sign-ups.

Reporting:

Currently, the data entered and collected in the Fire Aside Defensible Space Inspection software
helps the department to determine what the hazards are, where they are located, assists in
identifying potential mitigation efforts, and helps the department to identify public needs. In the
future, the data points gathered by our software will also have an additional overlay of
environmental factors to help the Defensible Space program and other agencies better
understand the overall fire risk in Marin. Below you will find data collected during the 2025
Defensible Space inspections for the Ross Valley Fire Department’s jurisdiction. The inspection
season officially ended October 30, 2025 with the inspection team completing nearly 25,000
county-wide inspections, meeting the season goal.

Inspection Numbers:
Nearly 25,000 inspections were conducted by the Defensible Space program; 4,901 of these

were within RVFD’s service area. While 2,493 were first inspections, 2,338 were second or
follow up inspections. 70 of the initial inspected properties did not receive a reinspection. Out
of these numbers 50.77% of residents had engaged with their report within 15 days.

The 10 most common Defensible Space issues/violations recorded in the Ross Valley this year
were:

Hazard Number of Recorded Issues/Violations
Vegetation in Zone 0 2,279
Ladder Fuels 813
Tree Limbs Overhang Structure 672
Tree Requires Limbing 326
Combustible Growth Near Roadway 279
Patio Furniture Cushions 373
Item 5

Page 3



Combustible Doormats 359

Leaf or Needle Litter on Ground 429

Grasses and Weeds 283

Rosemary 355
Fairfax:

The neighborhoods of Oak Manor, Cascade Canyon, Deer Park and Manor Hill were inspected
this year. The areas that did not receive an inspection this year will be inspected next year.

The total number of inspections for Fairfax this year was 3,262. Of this number 1,652 were
initial inspections and 1,563 were re-inspections. 47 of the initial inspected properties did not
receive a reinspection. Out of these numbers 51.90% of residents had engaged with their report
within 15 days.

The 10 most common Defensible Space issues/violations recorded in Fairfax this year were:

Hazard Number of Recorded Issues/Violations
Vegetation in Zone 0 1,439
Ladder Fuels 487
Tree Limbs Overhang Structure 439
Tree Requires Limbing 200
Patio Furniture Cushions 250
Combustible Doormats 205
Other Combustibles Near Structure 186
Leaf or Needle Litter on Ground 311
Grasses and Weeds 237
Rosemary 232

Ross:
The neighborhood of Laurel Grove was inspected this year. The areas that did not receive an
inspection this year will be inspected next year.

Item 5
Page 4



The total number of inspections for Ross this year was 360. Of this number 186 were initial
inspections and 168 were re-inspections. 18 of the initial inspected properties did not receive a
reinspection. Out of these numbers 45.28% of residents had engaged with their report within 15
days.

The 10 most common Defensible Space issues/violations recorded in Ross this year were:

Hazard Number of Recorded Issues/Violations
Vegetation in Zone 0 225
Ladder Fuels 114
Tree Limbs Overhang Structure 58
Tree Requires Limbing 44
Combustible Growth Near Roadway 41
Combustible Doormats 29
Patio Furniture Cushions 27
Combustible Mulch 26
Rosemary 31
Broom Plants 27

San Anselmo:
The neighborhoods of Redwood and Oak were inspected this year. The areas that did not
receive an inspection this year will be inspected next year.

The total number of inspections for San Anselmo this year was 1,274. Of this number 650 were
initial inspections and 607 were re-inspections. 17 of the initial inspected properties did not
receive a reinspection. Out of these numbers 49.22% of residents had engaged with their report
within 15 days.

The 10 most common Defensible Space issues/violations recorded in San Anselmo this year
were:

Hazard Number of Recorded Issues/Violations

Vegetation in Zone 0 609

Item 5
Page 5



Ladder Fuels 210
Tree Limbs Overhang Structure 173
Combustible Growth Near Roadway 88
Tree Requires Limbing 81
Combustible Doormats 125
Patio Furniture Cushions 95
Combustible Mulch 70
Leaf or Needle Litter on Ground 91
Rosemary 90
Sleepy Hollow:

Sleepy Hollow is on a biannual inspection plan. This year, they did not receive inspections;
instead, the district focused on an assistance program that primarily assisted residents in Zone 0
vegetation removal. Sleepy Hollow will be inspected in its entirety next year.

Piloted in 2022, the Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District’s Direct Assistance program
provided residents with the opportunity to receive free hazardous vegetation removal and
disposal services from a local, licensed contractor. At first the removal was focused on
hazardous vegetation, species like bamboo, juniper, Italian cypress as well as dead trees were
the main focus. Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection district has served over 100 residents through
this program since its inception. This year the main focus of the program was changed to focus
on removal of vegetation in Zone 0 and help residents upgrade/improve the vent screenings on
residents properties. A secondary focus for the program is assisting residents who have a
combustible fence or gate connected to the structure the program will remove it for free and
helping to provide a contractor and non-combustible landscaping at a reduced price. This year
the program over a dozen homes were assisted in preparing for wildfire.

Wildfire Preparedness Project Updates:
In August of 2025 the Ross Valley Fire Department, using the Towns’ MWPA fund, hired its
first Wildfire Preparedness Coordinator to help manage and prioritize Wildfire Mitigation
efforts within our jurisdiction with a focus on improving:
e Vegetation Management
Fire Detection

Alerts, and Evacuation

Grants
Public Outreach and Education
Defensible Space and Home Hardening

Item 5
Page 6



Using the following programs listed below, along with the data collected by the Defensible
Space Inspectors, the Coordinator is collaborating with each member agency to create a 3 year
plan. These programs use different mapping, fuel loads and existing data to project scenarios
and break down potentially hazardous areas by house and street.

Wildfire Resilient Roads Maps

Genasys (formerly known as Zonehaven)

Fire Aside (Defensible Space Inspection software)
GIS

Local Hazard Mitigation Plans

Field Observations

It is by using these programs that the Coordinator has been able to begin planning and observing
areas to prioritize and plan the future projects below. By using these data platforms our
department can make data driven decisions regarding prioritization of funds and projects.

Evacuation/Roadside Clearance:

Doing evacuation clearance of our public roads can help increase safety for evacuation, increase
visibility for everyday traffic and potentially decrease response times for all emergency
incidents. This project type focuses on clearing 10 feet from the edge of the paved road and 15
feet of overhanging vegetation. Residents are notified via US Mail that work will be conducted
in their area. There is also a section in their notice that invites them to reach out to our
department to participate in the project. What this invitation does is grants our team permissions
to get into the overgrown drainages and past 10 feet of the roadway, creating more resilient
roads and lowering the fuel load.

Voluntary Abatement:

Voluntary abatement is an optional program that residents can opt into that helps with lowering
fuel loads on private properties, assisting elderly and low-income residents with increasing their
fire safety, assisting residents by taking the initial vegetation work costs from them and
increasing neighborhood safety. Properties are selected through multiple data sources to
strategically complete fuel modification on private properties. Priority is given to residents that
either can not afford the initial cost of work or complete the work themselves. These tend to be
our elderly residents and low-income residents. This program is offered to residents who have
large parcels or large drainages on their property in conjunction with our roadside clearance
projects.

Large-Scale Fuel Modification Projects:

In conjunction with neighboring jurisdictions and/or Department of Public Works directors,
these projects work towards lowering fuel loads across private and public properties, lowering
neighborhood risks, and creating safer public access spaces. These projects are usually larger
open space projects that are done in conjunction with other government agencies to not only
reduce fire risk but also improve public access and accomplish other goals.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Item 5
Page 7



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
STAFF REPORT

For the Meeting of November 12, 2025

To: Board of Directors
From: Dan Mahoney, Fire Chief
Subject: Presentation related to Special Districts and the role of the Marin Local Agency

Formation Commission

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board receive a presentation related to Special Districts and the
role of the Marin Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo).

BACKGROUND:

At the September 2025 Board meeting, a request was made for Marin Local Agency
Formation Commission Executive Officer Jason Fried to provide the Board with a
presentation related to a Special District (Fire).

DISCUSSION:

The Marin Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) is an independent regulatory
agency established under state law (Cortese-Knox—Hertzberg Local Government
Reorganization Act of 2000, California Government Code §56000 et seq.). For fire
agencies in Marin County, LAFCo has historically played a role in:

e Evaluating fire district consolidations and reorganizations.

e Reviewing jurisdictional boundaries in relation to service demands.

e Providing independent analysis of governance models and fiscal impacts.
Executive Officer Fried will provide the following information per the Board’s request:

e Difference between a Dependent and Independent District

e What is a Joint Powers Authority

e Pros and Cons of a District versus. a Joint Powers Authority
e District governance and funding

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no direct fiscal impact associated with receiving this presentation

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Item 6
Page 1 of 1



